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RvZxq we`y¨r I R¡vjvwb †gjv-2018 Dcj‡ÿ Rvjvjvev` M¨v‡mi ÷j cwi`k©b K‡ib MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL nvwmbv| 
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W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †PŠayix, exi weµg
gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb

I LwbR m¤ú` welqK Dc‡`óv 

evYx
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj)-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY 
mfv Dcj‡ÿ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2017-2018 cÖKvkbvi D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg ¯^vMZ RvbvB| Avwg wek¦vm Kwi G evwl©K 
cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi mgvß A_© eQ‡ii hveZxq Kg©Kv‡Ûi cÖwZdjb NU‡e|
 
R¡vjvwb GKwU †`‡ki A_©bxwZi Ab¨Zg cÖavb PvwjKv kw³| 2021 mv‡ji g‡a¨ evsjv‡`k Gi ga¨g Av‡qi †`k 
wn‡m‡e AvZ¥cÖKv‡ki j‡ÿ¨ gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †`‡ki R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZK‡í e¨vcK Kg©cwiKíbv MÖnY 
K‡i‡Qb| miKv‡ii Kg©cwiKíbvi Ask wn‡m‡e †`‡ki µgea©gvb R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ Av‡iv M¨vm 
D‡Ëvjb, AvaywbK cÖhyw³i ms‡hvRb, GjGbwR (LNG) Avg`vwb I Gjwc M¨vm e¨envi e„w×i wel‡q miKvi 
bvbvwea cwiKíbv MÖnY K‡i‡Q| †`‡k cÖvK…wZK M¨vm mieivn Kvh©µ‡g wm‡jU wefv‡M D‡jøL‡hvM¨ msL¨K wkí, 
Pv-evMvb, we`y¨r †K›`ª, mvi I wm‡g›U KviLvbvmn AvevwmK I Ab¨vb¨ evwYwR¨K MÖvnK‡`i M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`v‡b 
†Kv¤úvwb mdjZvi mv‡_ Kvh©µg Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| G †Kv¤úvwb GKwU †mevagx© RvZxq cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e m‡e©v”P gv‡bi 
MÖvnK †mev cÖ`v‡bi gva¨‡g RvZxq Dbœqb I AMÖMwZ‡Z mnvqK f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡e e‡j Avwg Avkvev` e¨³ KiwQ|

Avwg †RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv Kwi|

Rq evsjv, Rq e½eÜz
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|

(W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †PŠayix, exi weµg)
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bmiæj nvwg` Ggwc
cÖwZgš¿x

we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

evYx
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj)-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
AbywôZ n‡Z hv‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z|  G Dcj‡ÿ 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii wewfbœ Kg©Kv‡Ûi Dci evwl©K 
cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvkbvi D‡`¨vM‡K ¯^vMZ RvbvB| Gi mv‡_ mswkøó mK‡ji cÖwZ iBj Avgvi ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b| 

†`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœqb, wkívqb I `vwi`ª we‡gvP‡b R¡vjvwb Lv‡Zi f~wgKv Acwimxg| cÖv_wgK  R¡vjvwbi 
Ab¨Zg Drm n‡”Q cÖvK…wZK M¨vm| eZ©gv‡b e¨eüZ R¡vjvwbi wekvj Ask cÖvK…wZK M¨vm Øviv c~iY Kiv nq| G 
Kvi‡Y cÖvK…wZK M¨vm‡K evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZi Ab¨Zg PvwjKv kw³ wn‡m‡e MY¨ Kiv nq| µgea©gvb R¡vjvwb 
Pvwn`v †gUv‡bvi Rb¨  miKv‡ii M„nxZ bvbvwea c`‡ÿ‡ci g‡a¨ GjGbwR Avg`vwbi D`¨vM Ab¨Zg| B‡Zvg‡a¨B 
GB GjGbwR cvBcjvB‡b mieivn ïiæ n‡q‡Q| †RwRwUwWGmGj miKvi †NvwlZ Kg©m~wPmg~n ev¯Íevq‡bi cvkvcvwk 
evwYwR¨K I †mevagx© RvZxq cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e cwi‡ek evÜe cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi AcPq †iva, A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM 
cÖwZ‡iva, ivR¯^ Avq e„w× I wm‡÷g jm wbqš¿‡Y †i‡L cÖwZ eQi ivóªxq †KvlvMv‡i D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwigvY A_© Rgv 
cÖ`vb K‡i RvZxq A_©bxwZi wfZ‡K my`„p Ki‡Z mnvqK f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| Avwg Avkv Kwi, †RwRwUwWGmGj-G 
Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix Zv‡`i kÖg, wbôv, AvšÍwiKZv I `ÿZvi mv‡_ M¨v‡mi me©vwaK I eûg~Lx e¨envi 
wbwðZ K‡i †`k‡K ¯^wbf©i K‡i M‡o Zzj‡Z Ae`vb ivL‡e|

Avwg Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj)-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY 
mfv I cÖKvkbvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

Rq evsjv, Rq e½eÜz
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|

(bmiæj nvwg`)
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Avey †nbv †gvt ingvZzj gywbg
mwPe

R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM
we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

(Avey †nbv †gvt ingvZzj gywbg)

evYx
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj)-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
Dcj‡ÿ 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii Avq e¨‡qi wnmve m¤^wjZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvwkZ n‡Z hv‡”Q †R‡b Avwg 
Avbw›`Z| cÖwZ‡e`‡b Dc¯’vwcZ Z_¨ - DcvË †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg g~j¨vq‡b mnvqK f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡e e‡j Avwg 
wek¦vm Kwi|

R¦vjvwb mKj Dbœq‡bi PvwjKv kw³| welqwU we‡ePbvq †i‡LB miKvi M¨vm AbymÜvb, Drcv`b, mÂvjb e¨e¯’vi 
Dbœqb I m¤úªmviY Kvh©µg †Rvi`vi K‡i‡Q| miKvi †`kxq cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi mieivn eRvq †i‡L Ges ewa©Z 
Pvwn`v †gvKv‡ejvq GjGbwR Avg`vwb K‡i RvZxq MÖx‡W mieivn Ki‡Q| †`‡ki R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZKi‡Y 
†`kxq cÖwZôv‡bi mÿgZv e„w×i cvkvcvwk we‡`kx wewb‡qvM e„w×i Rb¨ miKvi AvšÍwiK cÖqvm Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| 
cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi Dci wbf©i K‡i e„nËi wm‡jU AÂ‡j miKvwi-†emiKvwi gvwjKvbvq wewfbœ wkí/evwYwR¨K 
cÖwZôvb I we`y¨r Drcv`b †K›`ª M‡o D‡V‡Q| Avwg Avkv Kwi, †RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi mKj ̄ Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixe„›` 
M¨v‡mi AcPq †iva I `ÿ e¨e¯’vcbv wbwðZKi‡Yi gva¨‡g Zv‡`i Ici Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ cvj‡b m‡Pó n‡eb|

Avwg †RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi evwl©K mvaviY mfvi me©v½xb mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges G cÖKvkbvi mv‡_ mswkøó 
mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|
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†Pqvig¨vb
evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb 
(†c‡Uªvevsjv)
Chairman
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation 
(Petrobangla)evYx

†c‡Uªvevsjvi GKwU Ab¨Zg †Kv¤úvwb Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW 
(†RwRwUwWGmGj)-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡ÿ 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvwkZ 
n‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z| Avwg Avkv Kwi G cÖwZ‡e`‡b †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Û Rvjvjvev` M¨v‡mi f~wgKvi 
cÖwZdjb NU‡e|

eZ©gvb miKv‡ii `~i`kx© I mg‡hvc‡hvMx wm×všÍ MÖnY I ev¯Íevq‡bi d‡j R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z Af~Zc~e© mvdj¨ AwR©Z 
n‡q‡Q| miKv‡ii G mvdj¨ mymsnZ Ki‡Z we`y¨r †K‡›`ª I wkí KviLvbvq wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨  mgwš^Z 
D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| G  D‡`¨v‡Mi g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg n‡”Q G eQi we‡`k †_‡K GjGbwR Avg`vwbi c`‡ÿc MÖnY, 
hv RvZxq  MÖx‡W hy³ n‡q †`‡k weivRgvb R¡vjvwb msKU wbim‡b gvBjdjK wn‡m‡e KvR Ki‡e| Gfv‡e †`‡ki 
R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZ K‡i R¡vjvwbi †ÿ‡Î †`k‡K ¯^wbf©i K‡i M‡o Zz‡j †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK mg„w× Avbq‡b 
miKvi wbijmfv‡e KvR K‡i Avm‡Q| Z‡e, cÖvK…wZK M¨vm AdzišÍ bq weavq Gi mØ¨envi wbwðZKiY Ges AcPq 
†iv‡ai e¨vcv‡i MYm‡PZbZv m„wó AZ¨šÍ Riæix|

cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi wecyj m¤¢vebvgq e„nËi wm‡jU AÂ‡j M¨vm weZi‡Yi `vwq‡Z¡ wb‡qvwRZ Rvjvjvev` M¨vm `ÿ 
e¨e¯’vcbv Ges Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi wbijm cÖ‡Póvq AZxZ HwZn¨‡K mgybœZ †i‡L Pjgvb cÖKí I miKv‡ii 
M„nxZ wewfbœ Kg©m~wP h_vmg‡q ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b Abb¨ f~wgKv cvj‡b mÿg n‡e 
e‡j Avwg `„pfv‡e Avkvev`x|

Avwg †RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi DË‡ivËi mg„w× Ges Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i my›`i fwel¨r Kvgbv KiwQ|

(Aveyj gbmyi †gvt d‡qRDjøvn, GbwWwm)
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evYx
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj)-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY 
mfv Dcj‡ÿ weMZ A_© eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z Kg©Kv‡Ûi ¯§viK wn‡m‡e evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2017-2018 †Kv¤úvwbi 
cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÿ †_‡K Dc¯’vc‡bi my‡hvM †c‡q Avwg m‡šÍvl cÖKvk KiwQ| Avwg Avkv Kwi G cÖwZ‡e`‡b 
†Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kg©KvÛ, mgm¨v-m¤¢vebv I fwel¨r cwiKíbv h_vh_fv‡e AšÍf~©³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi eûgyLx e¨env‡ii Kvi‡Y †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b PvwjKvkw³ wn‡m‡e cÖvK…wZK M¨vm h‡_ó 
¸iæZ¡ jvf K‡i‡Q| †`‡k we`y¨r Drcv`bmn Ab¨vb¨ wkí ¯’vcbv Z_v †`‡ki mvgwMÖK Dbœqb eûjvs‡k R¡vjvwbi 
Dci wbf©ikxj| R¡vjvwb m¤ú‡`i myôz I h_vh_ e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g Dbœq‡bi aviv Z¡ivwš^Z Ki‡Z miKvi R¡vjvwb 
wbivcËv‡K m‡e©v”P AMÖvwaKvi †NvlYv K‡i iƒcKí 2021 Abyhvqx e¨vcK Dbœqb Kg©mywP ev¯Íevqb Ki‡Q| 
GiB avivevwnKZvq †`‡ki DËi-c~e©vÂ‡j e„nËi wm‡jU GjvKvq cÖvK…wZK M¨vm mÂvjb I weZi‡Yi `vwq‡Z¡ 
wb‡qvwRZ †RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi wbweo I MwZkxj ZrciZvi d‡j †`kR Drcv`b I mswkøó GjvKvi Rxebgvb 
Dbœq‡b BwZevPK cÖfve c‡o‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi G wbišÍi cÖqvm Ges G j‡ÿ¨ M„nxZ cÖKí/Kvh©µ‡gi mdj 
ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g wkí, †mev I AvevwmK Lv‡Z cÖvK…wZK M¨vm msK‡Ui DËiY NU‡e G Avgvi `„p wek¦vm|

G †Kv¤úvwb Rb¥jMœ †_‡KB cÖwZ eQi gybvdv AR©‡bi avivevwnKZv eRvq †i‡L Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡iI 184.86 
†KvwU UvKv Kic~e© gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q Ges 118.42 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| G 
iKg GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi mv‡_ m¤ú„³ _vK‡Z †c‡i Avwg Mwe©Z| Av‡jvP¨ mg‡q R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, 
†c‡Uªvevsjv, †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i m`m¨e„‡›`i mgq Dc‡hvMx civgk© I w`K&-wb‡`©kbv, e¨e¯’vcbv 
KZ©„c‡ÿi `ÿZvi mv‡_ †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KvÛ cwiPvjbv Ges mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixi kÖg I AvšÍwiK 
cÖ‡Póvq †Kv¤úvwbi G AMÖMwZ mvwaZ nIqvq mswkøó mKj‡K ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv RvbvB|

Avwg 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ I mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi me©v½xb g½j Kvgbv KiwQ|

†Pqvig¨vb
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©`
    I
AwZwi³ mwPe
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM
we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

(†gvnv¤§` Avnmvbyj ReŸvi)
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e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW
(†c‡Uªvevsjvi GKwU †Kv¤úvwb)

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvj‡Ki e³e¨
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj)-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
Dcj‡ÿ 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqbg~jK, Acv‡ikbvj, cÖkvmwbK, Avw_©K Kg©KvÛ, mgm¨v-m¤¢vebv 
I fwel¨r Kg©cwiKíbv m¤^wjZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕAvjvi wbKU †kvKwiqv 
Av`vq KiwQ| Avwg Avkv Kwi G cÖwZ‡e`‡b †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Û Ae`v‡bi cvkvcvwk wm‡jU wefv‡Mi Av_©-
mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b Rvjvjvev` M¨v‡mi f~wgKvi cÖwZdjb N‡U‡Q| 
R¡vjvwb mKj Dbœq‡bi PvwjKvkw³| evsjv‡`‡ki fwel¨r mg„w×i Rb¨ cÖvK…wZK M¨vm‡K Ab¨Zg mnvqK kw³ 
wn‡m‡e we‡ePbv Kiv n‡”Q| 1977 mv‡j GKwU cÖKí wn‡m‡e †RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi Kvh©µg ïiæ n‡jI 1986 mv‡j 
†c‡Uªvevsjvi Aax‡b GKwU c~Y©v½ †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i wm‡jU wefv‡Mi AvIZvaxb 4wU †Rjv, 21wU 
Dc‡Rjv kni I cvk¦©eZ©x GjvKv Ges kvnRxevRvi, gvaecyi, evûej, AvDkKvw›`/bexMÄ, kÖxg½j, QvZK †dÂzMÄ 
I wm‡jU kn‡ii KzgviMvIu GjvKv‡Z bZzbfv‡e M‡o DVv we`y¨r I wkí cÖwZôv‡b myôz I wbqwš¿Z Dcv‡q cÖvK…wZK 
M¨vm mieivn K‡i Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ `ÿZvi mv‡_ cvj‡bi gva¨‡g G AÂ‡ji Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b Pvj‡Ki f~wgKvq 
AeZxY© n‡q †`‡ki R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e c~iY K‡i Avm‡Q| 
cÖvK…wZK M¨vm AdzišÍ bq weavq Gi myôz I h_vh_ e¨envi wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwb bvbvwea c`‡ÿc MÖnY 
K‡i‡Q| Abby‡gvw`Z Ges A‰ea M¨vm e¨envi I A‰ea ms‡hvM MÖn‡Yi cÖeYZv †iv‡a mswkøó e¨w³/cÖwZôv‡bi weiæ‡× 
wewfbœ wfwRj¨vÝ Ux‡gi gva¨‡g M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY Awfhvb Ges †gvevBj †KvU© cwiPvjbvmn M¨v‡mi AcPq 
†iva I wm‡÷g jm wbqš¿‡Y †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ c`‡ÿc AZ¨šÍ djcÖmy I Kvh©Ki f~wgKv †i‡L‡Q| d‡j, †Kv¤úvwbi 
AvIZvf~³ GjvKvq eZ©gv‡b †Kvb A‰ea ms‡hvM †bB Ges wm‡÷g jm m¤ú~Y© wbqš¿‡Y ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| 
†`‡ki mvwe©K Dbœqb I RvZxq Avkv-AvKvsLv ev¯Íevq‡b †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi AK¬všÍ cwikÖg 
I Kg©`ÿZvi d‡j Dbœqb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i 0.29 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q Ges wbav©wiZ jÿ¨gvÎv 3066.610 wgwjqb NbwgUv‡ii wecix‡Z 3405.466 wgwjqb NbwgUvi M¨vm wewµ 
Kiv n‡q‡Q hv jÿ¨ gvÎvi †P‡q 338.856 wgwjqb NbwgUvi †ekx| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i M¨vm weµq eve` †gvU ivR¯^ 
Avq nq 1904.56 †KvwU UvKv hv weMZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 385.87 †KvwU UvKv ev 25.41% †ekx| GQvov, Av‡jvP¨ 
A_© eQ‡i 1wU we`y¨r, 3wU wkí, 1wU wmGbwR, 1wU Pv evMvb, 2wU evwYwR¨K I 1wU K¨vcwUf cvIqvimn †gvU 9wU 
M¨vm ms‡hvM †`qv n‡q‡Q|
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i mKj †kÖYxi MÖvn‡Ki wbKU AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU cvIbv e‡Kqvi cwigvY (µgcywÄZ) 
2,342.00 (`yB nvRvi wZbkZ weqvwjøk) †KvwU UvKv Ges †gvU Av`v‡qi cwigvY (µgcywÄZ) 1,870.00 (GK 
nvRvi AvUkZ mËi) †KvwU UvKv| ‡m wn‡m‡e e‡Kqvi Mo gvm `vuovq 2.97| D‡jøL¨, 3.00 (wZb) gvm ch©šÍ e‡Kqv 
MÖnY‡hvM¨ we‡ewPZ nq| †m‡ÿ‡Î mKj †kÖYxi †Ljvcx MÖvn‡Ki wbKU AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi cvIbv e‡Kqv 2.97 gv‡mi Mo 
we‡ji mgcwigvY hv m‡šÍvlRbK|
†`‡ki AwZ g~j¨evb A_P mxwgZ m¤ú` cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi mØ¨env‡ii gva¨‡g RvZxq A_©bxwZi kw³kvjx wfwË 
wbg©v‡Y †RwRwUwWGmGj Zvi mKj cÖ‡Póv eRvq †i‡L `„p c`‡ÿ‡c AMÖmi n‡”Q| Avi G AMÖhvÎvq †Kv¤úvwbi 
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìve„›` I cwiPvjKgÛjx, †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvMmn mKj miKvix KZ©„cÿ/
ms¯’v Ges Dbœqb mn‡hvMx cÖwZôv‡bi w`K&&-wb‡`©kbv I c„ó‡cvlKZvi Rb¨ Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix I 
Avgvi wb‡Ri cÿ n‡Z AvšÍwiK KZ„ÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| GKB mv‡_ †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„cÿ I mKj Kg©KZ©v-
Kg©Pvix‡`i‡K evwl©K mvaviY mfv Abyôv‡bi G ïfj‡Mœ ï‡f”Qv I ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| 
Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi DbœwZ I mg„w×, evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Ges Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi me©v½xb g½j Kvgbv Kwi| 

(cÖ‡KŠkjx †gvt Gnmvbyj nK cvUIqvix)
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GK bR‡i Rvjvjvev` M¨vm
1| †Kv¤úvwbi bvg Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjt (†RwRwUwWGmGj)|
2| †Kv¤úvwb MV‡bi ZvwiL I †iwR: bs 1 wW‡m¤^i 1986, †iwRt bs-wm-17030/434|
3| †Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vjq M¨vm feb, †gw›`evM, wm‡jU-3100, evsjv‡`k|
4| ZË¡veavqK ms¯’v evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` K‡cv©‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv)|
5| cÖkvmwbK gš¿Yvjq we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq|

6| mswÿß cUfzwg 

†c‡Uªvevsjvi e¨e¯’vcbvq 1977 mv‡j nweMÄ wU f¨vjx cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi ci 
e„nËi wm‡jU AÂ‡ji M¨v‡mi Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ wm‡jU kni M¨vm mieivn 
cÖKí Gi Kvh©µg MÖnY Kiv nq| GB cÖKí `ywU 1977 mv‡j GKxf~Z Kivi ci 
1978 mv‡ji 1 Rvbyqvix nhiZ kvnRvjvj (i:) Gi gvRvi kix‡d M¨v‡mi wkLv 
cÖ¾¡j‡bi gva¨‡g wm‡jU kn‡i AvbyôvwbKfv‡e M¨vm mieiv‡ni m~Pbv Kiv nq| 

7| AvIZvfz³ GjvKvmg~n wm‡jU wefvM (wm‡jU, mybvgMÄ, †gŠjfxevRvi I nweMÄ †Rjv)|

8| AvÂwjK weZiY Kvh©vjqmg~‡ni 
bvg I Kvh©µg ïiæi ZvwiL 

wm‡jU kni (wm‡jU c~e©, wm‡jU cwðg, wm‡jU `wÿY, wm‡jU DËi) 1 
Rvbyqvix, 1978; †dÂzMÄ Ryb 1996; †MvjvcMÄ 21 Ryb 1986 ; weqvbxevRvi 
1 †m‡Þ¤^i 1998; QvZK 16 Rvbyqvix 1987; mybvgMÄ 7 wW‡m¤^i 1983; 
†gŠjfxevRvi 21 A‡±vei 1985; KzjvDov 21 †m‡Þ¤^i 1995; kÖxg½j 17 
gvP© 1986; nweMÄ 29 RyjvB 1985; kvnRxevRvi A‡±vei 1987; gvaecyi 
2 †deªæqvix 1990; bexMÄ 30 Ryb, 2012| 

9| †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab 150 (GKkZ cÂvk) †KvwU UvKv| 
10| †Kv¤úvwbi cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab 70,48,16,200.00 UvKv| 
11| †Kv¤úvwbi ‡kqv‡ii msL¨v 70,48,162 wU (cÖwZwU †kqvi 100 UvKv)|
12| †Kv¤úvwbi Website Address www.jalalabadgas.org.bd 
13| †Kv¤úvwbi E-mail Address jgtdslho@gmail.com,  jgtdsldlo@gmail.com
14| ‰`wbK M¨vm weµq (Mo) 329.49 GgGgwmGdwW (2017-2018 A_© eQi)|

15| eZ©gv‡b wb‡qvwRZ Rbej Kg©KZ©v 287 Rb, Kg©Pvix 218 Rb
†gvU 505 Rb (Ryb, 2018)|

16| gvwmK ivR¯^ Avq 158.71 †KvwU (M‡o) (2017-2018 A_© eQi)|
17| FY I BKz¨BwU 61.91 †KvwU Ges 863.24 †KvwU|  FY t BKz¨BwU = 7 t 93|

18| M¨vm cvBcjvBb †bUIqvK©

UªvÝwgmb cvBcjvBb          -  466.548     wK‡jvwgUvi
weZiY cvBcjvBb             -  1,336.728  wK‡jvwgUvi
wdWvi †gBb I mvwf©m jvBb  -  1,221.316   wK‡jvwgUvi
Ab¨vb¨ (MÖvnK e¨‡q wbwg©Z) -  794.303      wK‡jvwgUvi
me©‡gvU                         -  3,818.895  wK‡jvwgUvi

19| ev¯Íevqbvaxb cÖKí cÖK‡íi bvg cÖv°wjZ e¨q †gqv`Kvj

kÖxnÆ A_©‰bwZK  AÂ‡j
M¨vm mieivn cÖKí

37.82 †KvwU
wbR¯^

gvP© 2016 n‡Z 
Ryb 2018 ch©šÍ (†gqv` 
e„w×i cÖ¯Íve cÖwµqvaxb)|
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S H A R E H O L D E R S

Abul Mansur Md. Faizullah, ndc
Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka

Md. Towhid Hasanat Khan
Director (Finance)
Petrobangla, Dhaka

Md. Mostafa Kamal
Director (Administration)

Petrobangla, Dhaka
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S H A R E H O L D E R S

Syed Ashfaquzzaman
Secretary

Petrobangla, Dhaka

Md. Rezaul Islam Khan
Director (PSC)

Petrobangla, Dhaka

Md. Kamruzzaman
Director (Operation & Mines)

Petrobangla, Dhaka

Md. Ayub Khan Chowdhury
Director (Planning)
Petrobangla, Dhaka
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B O A R D  O F  D I R E C T O R S

Muhammed Ahsanul Jabbar
Additional Secretary
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
&
Chairman, JGTDSL Board

Md. Ayub Khan Chowdhury
Director (Planning), Petrobangla, Dhaka
&
Director, JGTDSL Board

Golam Shafiuddin Ahmed NDC
Additional Secretary

Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources

&
Director,   JGTDSL Board
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Md. Abu Zubair Hossain Bablu
Joint Secretary (Admin-3)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
&
Director, JGTDSL Board

Akramuzzaman
Deputy Secretary (Operation-2)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
&
Director, JGTDSL Board

Md. A khaleque Mullick
Deputy Secretary (Admin-2)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division
&

Director, JGTDSL Board

B O A R D  O F  D I R E C T O R S
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B O A R D  O F  D I R E C T O R S

Engr. Md. Ehsanul Haque Patwary
Managing Director
Jalalabad Gas T & D System Limited
&
Director, JGTDSL Board

Barrister Abul Kalam Azad
Director, JGTDSL Board

Major Taheruddin Akhanjee (Retd.)
Director, JGTDSL Board
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m~Î bs- 28.16.9100.087.02.001.18/73  ZvwiL t  14-10-2018
32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß  

G g‡g© weÁwß cÖ`vb Kiv hv‡”Q †h, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AvMvgx 29 A‡±vei, 
2018 ZvwiL †ivR †mvgevi mÜ¨v 6.15 wgwb‡U MÖxb wfD iæg (2q Zjv), e½eÜz AvšÍR©vwZK m‡¤§jb †K›`ª, AvMviMvuI, †k‡ievsjv bMi, XvKvq AbywôZ n‡e| 
 
mfvi Av‡jvP¨m~wP t
01| 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq M„nxZ wm×všÍmg~‡ni ev¯Íevqb AMÖMwZ cÖwZ‡e`b ch©v‡jvPbv|  
02| 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b| 
03|  2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvbxi wbixwÿZ wnmve, w¯’wZcÎ Ges wbixÿ‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b| 
04| †Kv¤úvwbi 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii jf¨vsk Aby‡gv`b| 
05| †Kv¤úvwb AvBb Abyhvqx cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i GK-Z…Zxqvsk cwiPvj‡Ki Aemi MÖnY Ges cybtwb‡qvM we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b| 
06| 2018-2019 A_© eQ‡ii ‡Kv¤úvwbi wnmve wbixÿvi Rb¨ ewntwbixÿK wb‡qvM Ges cvwikÖwgK wba©viY|
07| †Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`‡qi AbygwZµ‡g mvaviY mfvq Av‡jvPbv‡hvM¨ Ab¨vb¨ welqvw` we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b (hw` _v‡K)|    
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY I cwiPvjKe„›`‡K D³ mfvq Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Kiv n‡jv| e¨w³MZfv‡e †Kvb †kqvi‡nvìvi D³ mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡Z 
AcviM n‡j mshy³ cÖw· di‡g Zvui cÿ n‡Z cÖwZwbwa g‡bvbqb cÖ`v‡bi Aby‡iva Kiv hv‡”Q| | 
     
         cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i wb‡`k©µ‡g

 
 (cÖ‡KŠkjx Rwmg DwÏb Avng`)
 †Kv¤úvwb mwPe (AwZwi³ `vwqZ¡)
weZiY t
†kqvi‡nvìvie„›`
01| Rbve Aveyj gbmyi †gvt d‡qRDjøvn GbwWwm, ‡Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv| 
02| Rbve †gvt ‡gv¯Ídv Kvgvj, cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
03| Rbve †gvt †ZŠwn` nvmvbvZ Lvb, cwiPvjK (A_©), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
04| Rbve ‡gvt AvBqye Lvb †PŠayix, cwiPvjK (cwiKíbv), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
05| Rbve †gvt ‡iRvDj Bmjvg Lvb, cwiPvjK (wcGmwm), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
06| Rbve †gvt Kvgiæ¾vgvb, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBÝ), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
07| Rbve ‰mq` AvkdvKz¾vgvb, mwPe, ‡c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
08| †c‡Uªvevsjvt cÖwZwbwaZ¡Kvix- ‡Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
 
cwiPvjKe„›` t
01|  Rbve ‡gvnv¤§` Avnmvbyj ReŸvi, †Pqvig¨vb, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©` I AwZwi³ mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, XvKv| 
02| Rbve ‡Mvjvg kwdDwÏb, GbwWwm, cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©` I AwZwi³ mwPe, eøy B‡Kvbwg †mj, KvIivb evRvi, XvKv|
03| Rbve ‡gvt AvBqye Lvb †PŠayix, cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©` I cwiPvjK (cwiKíbv), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
04| Rbve ‡gvt Avey RyevBi †nv‡mb evejy, cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©` I hyM¥-mwPe (cÖkvmb-3), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, XvKv| 
05| Rbve ‡gvt Avt Lv‡jK gwjøK, cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©` I Dc-mwPe (cÖkvmb-2 AwakvLv), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, XvKv| 
06| Rbve AvKivgy¾vgvb, cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©` I Dc-mwPe (Acv‡ikb-2), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, XvKv|
07| Rbve †gvt Gnmvbyj nK cvUIqvix, cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©` I e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g 

wjt, †gw›`evM, wm‡jU|   
08| †gRi Zv‡niDwÏb AvLÄx (Ae:), cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©`, nvDR # 30/Gd, GcvU©‡g›U # 2/3, †ivW # 4, XvKv K¨v›Ub‡g›U, XvKv|
09| e¨vwi÷vi Aveyj Kvjvg AvRv`, cwiPvjK, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©`, evox bs-7, †ivW bs-104, ¸jkvb, XvKv

m`q AeMwZi Rb¨ Abywjwc t
01| †Pqvig¨vb, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, wmwKDwiwUR Kwgkb feb, B-6/wm, AvMviMuvI, †k‡ievsjv bMi, XvKv|
02| mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv, 3 KviIqvb evRvi ev/G, XvKv| 
03| †gmvm© ‡K. Gg. nvmvb GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um, †nvgUvDb GcvU©‡g›U (8g, 9g I 10g Zjv), 87, wbD B¯‹vUb †ivW, XvKv-1000|
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Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW Gi 32Zg 
evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci 

†kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i D‡Ï‡k¨ cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b

wemwgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivwng
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 
Avm&&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg, 
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWwóªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj)-Gi 32Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 
Avcbv‡`i ¯^vMZ RvbvB| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ n‡Z 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci 
cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vc‡bi my‡hvM †c‡q Avwg Avbw›`Z I †MŠievwš^Z| 
Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, MZ kZvãxi cÂvk I lv‡Ui `k‡K nhiZ kvnRvjvj (it)-Gi ¯§„wZ weRwoZ cyY¨f~wg 
wm‡j‡U cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi h_vµ‡g Avwe®‹vi I evwYwR¨K e¨envi ïiæ nq| wm‡jU AÂ‡j cÖvK…wZK M¨vm e¨env‡ii 
AwaKZi my‡hvM m„wói j‡ÿ¨ cÖ_‡g †c‡Uªvevsjvi GKwU cÖKí wn‡m‡e Rvjvjvev` M¨v‡mi Kvh©µg ïiæ nq Ges 
cieZ©x‡Z †c‡Uªvevsjvi ZË¡veav‡b M¨vm mÂvjb I weZiY e¨e¯’vi AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g Rvjvjvev` M¨vm 
UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWwóªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj) cÖwZôv Kiv nq| 
†c‡Uªvevsjvi e¨e¯’vcbvq 1977 mv‡j nweMÄ wU f¨vjx cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi ci wm‡jU kni I Gi cvk¦©eZ©x GjvKvq 
M¨v‡mi Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi AwfcÖv‡q Òwm‡jU kni M¨vm mieivn cÖKíÓ-Gi Kvh©µg MÖnY Kiv nq| GB cÖKí `yÕwU 
GKxf~Z Kivi ci 1978 mv‡j wm‡jU kn‡i AvbyôvwbKfv‡e MÖvnK †mev Kvh©µg ïiæ Kiv nq| cieZ©x‡Z cÖvK…wZK 
M¨vm mieiv‡ni gva¨‡g wm‡jU wefv‡Mi Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b mnvqZv cÖ`v‡bi j‡ÿ¨ 1986 mv‡ji 1 wW‡m¤^i 
†Kv¤úvwb AvB‡bi AvIZvq 150 †KvwU UvKvi Aby‡gvw`Z g~jabmn Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWwóªweDkb 
wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (†RwRwUwWGmGj) †c‡Uªvevsjvi Aax‡b GKwU c~Y©v½ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z iƒcvšÍwiZ nq| 

5 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi 31Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv|
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Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cÖwZôvjMœ n‡ZB Gi AvIZvaxb wm‡jU AÂ‡j wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mÂvjb I weZi‡Yi Rb¨ cvBcjvBb 
wbg©vYmn Avbylw½K myweavw` ¯’vcb, cwiPvjbv I iÿYv‡eÿ‡Yi `vwqZ¡ myôzfv‡e cvjb K‡i †`‡ki R¡vjvwb Avg`vbxi 
Dci wbf©ikxjZv n«vm I ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mvkÖqmn cwi‡e‡ki fvimvg¨ iÿvi †ÿ‡Î ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i 
Avm‡Q|

2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i G †Kv¤úvwb Dbœqbg~jK Kg©Kv‡Ûi mdj ev¯Íevq‡bi cvkvcvwk gybvdv AR©‡bi avivevwnK 
mvdj¨ eRvq †i‡L‡Q| 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,  

AvR G ïf gyn~‡Z© Avwg 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ Kg©KvÛ m¤^wjZ cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b 
Ges wbixwÿZ w¯’wZcÎ, jvf-‡jvKmvb wnmve I wbixÿ‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i m`q AeMwZ I we‡ePbvi Rb¨ 
Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 

(1) Dbœqb Kvh©µg t 
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqbg~jK Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq cÖKí ev¯Íevqb I MÖvnK ms‡hv‡M wb¤œiƒc Kvh©µg 
MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q t

(K) kÖxnÆ A_©‰bwZK AÂj, †kicyi, †gŠjfxevRvi-G M¨vm mieivn cÖKí t

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL nvwmbv 28 †deªæqvix 2016 Zvwi‡L kÖxnÆ A_©‰bwZK AÂjmn 
10wU A_©‰bwZK AÂ‡ji ïf D‡Øvab K‡ib| gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi Kvh©vj‡q 9 Ryb 2015 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ mfvi wm×všÍ 
Abyhvqx “Gas Supply to Srihotto Economic Zone, Sherpur, Moulvibazar” kxl©K cÖKí MÖnY Kiv nq 
Ges R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM KZ©„K 26 GwcÖj 2016 Zvwi‡L cÖKíwU Aby‡gv`b jvf K‡i|

wm‡j‡U AbywôZ RvZxq Dbœqb †gjv-2018 G Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW-Gi ÷j cwi`k©b K‡ib
RvwZms‡N evsjv‡`‡ki mv‡eK ¯’vqx cÖwZwbwa I ivóª`~Z W. G †K Avãyj †gv‡gb|
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i) cÖK‡íi mvi-ms‡ÿc t 
1| cÖK‡íi bvg t “Gas Supply to Srihotto Economic Zone, Sherpur, Moulvibazar”; 
2| D‡Ïk¨            t BEZA wbqwš¿Z ÒkªxnÆ B‡KvbwgK †Rv‡bi wkí MÖvnK‡`i‡K 20 MMCFD nv‡i M¨vm 

mieivn Kiv;
3| cÖKí e¨q t 3782.00 jÿ UvKv (†Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ A_©vqb); 
4| cÖK‡íi †gqv` t gvP© 2016 †_‡K Ryb 2018 ch©šÍ (wW‡m¤^i 2018 ch©šÍ e„w×i cÖ¯Íve cÖwµqvaxb); 
5| Rbej t †gvU 11 Rb (Kg©KZ©v 6Rb Ges Kg©Pvix 5Rb), hv †Kv¤úvwbi we`¨gvb wbR¯^ Rbej;
6| cÖavb cÖavb A½ t 12” e¨v‡mi 3.00 wK‡jvwgUvi I 8” e¨v‡mi 0.20 wK‡jvwgUvi D”PPvc cvBcjvBb 

wbg©vY, 1wU wmGgGm, 1wU AviGgGm, 1wU Ad‡UK Ges wmwc ¯’vcb KvR| 
7| cÖK‡íi djvdj t cÖKíwU ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡j kÖxnÆ A_©‰bwZK AÂ‡j †U·UvBj, wmivwgK, †cB›U, Lv`¨ I 

cvbxqmn wewfbœ wkí cÖwZôv‡b M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| Gi d‡j 40,000 †jv‡Ki 
Kg©ms¯’v‡bi m„wó n‡e Ges ißvbx Avq e„w× cv‡e| wew”Qbœfv‡e wkí ¯’vc‡bi Kvi‡Y †h 
f~wgi Ace¨envi n‡”Q Zv †iva n‡e| wkí cÖwZôvb¸‡jv Pvjy n‡j kÖxnÆ A_©‰bwZK AÂ‡j 
ˆ`wbK Kg/‡ewk 20 GgGgwmGdwW nv‡i M¨vm e¨eüZ n‡e| Gi d‡j †Kv¤úvwbi ivR¯^ 
Avq e„w× cv‡e Ges miKvix †KvlvMv‡i AwaK cwigv‡Y A_© Rgv`v‡bi gva¨‡g †`‡ki 
A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb Z¡ivwš^Z n‡e| GQvov, miKv‡ii 7g cÂevwl©Kx cwiKíbv ev¯Íevq‡b 
Ges †UKmB Dbœqb jÿ¨gvÎv AR©‡b mnvqK f~wgKv ivL‡e| 

ii)  cÖK‡íi AMÖMwZ t
1| ev¯Íe AMÖMwZ  t 70%|  
2| Avw_©K AMÖMwZ  t 59%|  
(L) MÖvnK ms‡hvM t 
†Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii ev‡R‡U MÖvnK ms‡hv‡Mi jÿ¨gvÎv wba©viY Kiv 
n‡qwQj 2wU| wKš‘ Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i jÿ¨gvÎvi wecix‡Z 1wU we`y¨r, 1wU K¨vcwUf we`y¨r, 1wU wmGbwR, 3wU wkí, 
1wU Pv-evMvb, 2wU evwYwR¨Kmn †gvU 9Rb MÖvnK‡K M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv jÿ¨gvÎv A‡cÿv 350% 
Gi †ekx| 30 Ryb 2018 Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvwbi µgcywÄZ †gvU MÖvnK M¨vm ms‡hvM `vwo‡q‡Q 2,23,668wU| 
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i cÖ`Ë bZzb ms‡hvM Ges µgcywÄZ ms‡hvM msL¨v wbgœewY©Z Q‡K Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jv t

LvZ 2017-2018 
eQ‡i jÿ¨gvÎv

2017-2018 30  Ryb  2018 ch©šÍ
µgcywÄZ ms‡hvM msL¨vcÖK…Z ms‡hvM ¯’vqx wew”Qbœ 

mviKviLvbv - - - 1

we`y¨r (wcwWwe) 1 1 - 16

we`y¨r (K¨vcwUf) - 1 - 111

wm Gb wR - 1 - 57

wkí 1 3 - 107

Pv-evMvb - 1 - 95

evwYwR¨K - 2 7 1679

AvevwmK - - 49 221602

†gvU 2 9 56 223668
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(2) M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY I cybtms‡hvM Kvh©µg t 
†Kv¤úvwbi ivR¯^ Av`v‡qi j‡ÿ¨ †Ljvcx MÖvnK‡`i M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY I cybtms‡hvM cÖ`vb GKwU Pjgvb 
Kvh©µg| M¨vm wej e‡Kqv _vKvi Kvi‡Y 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i 1wU K¨vcwUf cvIqvi, 1wU wmGbwR, 106wU 
evwYwR¨K I 1,903 wU AvevwmKmn †gvU 2,011 Rb MÖvn‡Ki M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv nq, hv‡`i wbKU cvIbv 
UvKvi cwigvY wQj 483.17 jÿ UvKv| ms‡hvM wew”QbœK…Z MÖvn‡Ki wbKU n‡Z 419.75 jÿ UvKv Av`vqc~e©K 1wU 
wmGbwR, 1wU K¨vcwUf cvIqvi, 46wU evwYwR¨K I AvevwmK 1,528wUmn me©‡gvU 1,576 Rb MÖvnK‡K cybtms‡hvM 
†`qv nq, hvi weeiY wb¤œiƒct

(jÿ UvKvq)

MÖvnK ‡kÖYx

A_© eQi 2017-2018

ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ cybtms‡hvM

msL¨v cvIbv A‡_©i cwigvY msL¨v Av`vqK…Z A‡_©i cwigvY
wkí 0 0 0 0
K¨vcwUf cvIqvi 01 0.26 01 0.26

wmGbwR wdW M¨vm 01 134.44 01
(2016-2017 A_© eQ‡ii) 180.00

evwYwR¨K 106 105.83 46 53.97
AvevwmK 1903 242.64 1528 185.52
†gvU 2011 483.17 1576 419.75

†Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` †Pqvig¨vb †gvnv¤§` Avnmvbyj ReŸvi Rvjvjvev` M¨v‡mi bewbhy³ e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I cwiPvjbv cl©` m`m¨
    cÖ‡KŠkjx †gvt Gnmvbyj nK cvUIqvix‡K †evW© mfvq dzj w`‡q ï‡f”Qv Rvbvb|
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(3) MÖvnK‡`i cÖZ¨qb cÎ cÖ`vb t 
31 wW‡m¤^i 2017 ch©šÍ mKj †kªYxi MÖvn‡Ki wbKU e‡Kqv M¨vm we‡ji cwigvY/e‡Kqv cvIbv †bB wfwË‡Z wnmve 
K‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi mKj AvÂwjK weZiY Kvhv©jq n‡Z me©‡gvU 96,850 wU cÖZ¨qbcÎ Bmy¨ Kiv n‡q‡Q A_©vr kZfvM 
MÖvn‡Ki wVKvbvq wbav©wiZ mg‡q Zv †cÖiY wbwðZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
(4) wm‡÷g jm t 
M¨vm mÂvjb I weZiY bxwZ Abyhvqx 2% KvwiMix wm‡÷g jm MÖnY‡hvM¨ we‡ewPZ n‡jI 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i 
`ÿ e¨e¯’vcbv I h‡_vchy³ iÿYv‡eÿY Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡g ‡Kv¤úvwbi wm‡÷g jm k~b¨‡Z mxgve× ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| 
A‰ea I Amvay Dcv‡q M¨vm e¨envi msµvšÍ Kvh©µg gwbUwis Gi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi wfwRj¨vÝ wWcvU©‡g›U QvovI cÖwZwU 
†Rv‡b 1wU K‡i †gvU 3wU we‡kl wfwRj¨vÝ wUg MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges A‰ea I Amvay Dcv‡q M¨vm e¨enviKvix 
MÖvnK‡`i mbv³ K‡i Zv‡`i weiæ‡× h_vixwZ e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡”Q| ZvQvov, †gvevBj †Kv‡U©i gva¨‡g A‰ea M¨vm 
e¨enviKvix mbv³KiY, Rwigvbv Av`vq I ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY Kvh©µg Pjgvb Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi wm‡÷g jm wbqš¿‡Y 
ivLvi Rb¨ wewfbœ Kvh©µg MÖnY Ges ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
(5) evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ (APA) t 
f~wgKv t miKvix ̀ ßi/ms¯’vmg~‡ni cÖvwZôvwbK ̀ ÿZv e„w×, ̄ ^”QZv I Revew`wnZv †Rvi`vi Kiv, mykvmb msnZKiY 
Ges m¤ú‡`i h_vh_ e¨envi wbwðZKi‡Yi gva¨‡g iƒcKí-2021 h_vh_ ev¯Íevq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, 
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgmb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjt (‡RwRwUwWGmGj) Ges †Pqvig¨vb, evsjv‡`k ̂ Zj, M¨vm 
I LwbR m¤ú` K‡c©v‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv)-Gi g‡a¨ 14 Ryb 2017 Zvwi‡L 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ 
evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ (APA) ¯^vÿwiZ nq| 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i evwl©K Kg© m¤úv`b Pzw³i (APA) AvIZvq 
M„nxZ Kvh©µ‡gi wecix‡Z cÖvq kZfvM jÿ¨gvÎv AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| Aciw`‡K, †c‡Uªvevsjvi mv‡_ †RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi 
2018-2019 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ (APA) MZ 11 Ryb 2018 Zvwi‡L m¤úvw`Z n‡q‡Q, 
hvi ev¯Íevqb cÖwµqv B‡Zvg‡a¨ ïiæ n‡q‡Q| 

kÖxnÆ A_©‰bwZK AÂj, †kicyi, †gŠjfxevRvi-G M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡ÿ¨ ¯’vwcZ †i¸‡jwUs I wgUvwis †÷kb|
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†RwRwUwWGmGj-Gi iƒcKí, Awfjÿ¨, †KŠkjMZ D‡×k¨mg~n Ges Kvh©vejx t
K)  iƒcKí (Vission) t Rvjvjvev` M¨vm Awaf~³ GjvKvq cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi `ÿ I wbivc` cwienb Ges weZiY| 
L)  Awfjÿ¨ (Mission) t i) m¤§vwbZ MÖvnK‡`i DbœZ †mev cÖ`vb; ii) cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi `ÿ e¨envi wbwðZKiY; 

iii) M¨vm wecY‡b mykvmb wbwðZKiY|
M)  †KŠkjMZ D‡Ïk¨mg~n (Strategic Objectives) t i) R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv; ii) cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi 

m‡e©vËg e¨envi I mieivn wbwðZ Kiv; iii) gvbe m¤ú‡`i Kg©`ÿZv e„w× Kiv|
N)  Kvh©vejx (Functions) t i) Rvjvjvev` M¨vm AvIZvf~³ GjvKvq cÖvK…wZK M¨vm e¨env‡ii bZzb Kg©cš’v 

cÖYqb; ii) cÖvK…wZK M¨vm wecY‡bi mv‡_ cÖkvmb,cwiKíbv, †cÖvMÖvwgs Ges ‡cÖvMÖvg  e¨e¯’vcbvi mgš^q mvab; 
iii) †fv³v‡`i †`vi‡Mvovq cÖvK…wZK M¨vm †cuŠ‡Q †`qvi wbwg‡Ë M¨vm mÂvjb I weZiY †bUIqvK© e¨e¯’v  
we¯Í…ZKiY I my-mg„×KiY; iv) me ai‡Yi †fv³v‡`i M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`v‡bi cvkvcvwk ivR¯^ Av`vq Ges v) 
M¨vm Drcv`bKvix, weZiYKvix Ges wecYbKvix †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni mv‡_ cvi¯úwiK †hvMv‡hvM mvab| 

(6) B‡bv‡fkb Kvh©µg t
gš¿xcwil` wefvM I †c‡Uªvevsjvi wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx RbcÖkvm‡b Kv‡Ri MwZkxjZv I D™¢vebx `ÿZv e„w× Ges 
bvMwiK †mev cÖ`vb cÖwµqv `ªæZ I mnRxKi‡Yi cš’v D™¢veb I PP©vi j‡ÿ¨ †RwRwUwWGmGj-G B‡bv‡fkb wUg MVb 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ B‡bv‡fkb wUg Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i wb‡¤œv³ Kvh©µg m¤úv`b K‡i‡Q t
n	 G Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq †Kv¤úvwbi mKj MÖvn‡Ki M¨vm wej cwi‡kv‡ai welqwU GmGgGm Gi gva¨‡g MÖvnK‡K 

wbwðZKi‡Yi D‡Ï‡k¨ Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i GKwU mdUIq¨vi Gi gwWDj ˆZix Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
n	 †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb Z_v wm‡jU wefv‡Mi M¨vm MÖvnKMY‡K M¨vm wej cwi‡kv‡ai welq GmGgGm Gi gva¨‡g 

Rvbv‡bvi cvkvcvwk mKj †kÖYxi M¨vm MÖvnKMY‡K GKB c×wZ‡Z evwl©K cÖZ¨qb cÎ cÖ`vb Ges †Ljvcx 
MÖvnKMY‡K ZvMv`v cÖ`vb Kiv nq| G cÖwµqv Pvjyi d‡j †Kv¤úvwbi ivR¯^ Av`v‡q Zv BwZevPK f~wgKv †i‡L‡Q| 

n	 AbjvB‡b †Kv¤úvwbi fvÛvi Ges fvÛvi wnmve msµvšÍ hveZxq Z_¨vw` A_©vr gvjvgv‡ji ÷K Bbn¨vÛ, 
eZ©gv‡b fvÛv‡i gRy`K…Z gvjvgv‡ji msL¨v, gvjvgv‡ji we¯ÍvwiZ Z_¨vw`, gvjvgvj wiwmÞ wi‡cvU© Ges Bmy¨K…Z 

20 †gMvIqvU ÿgZv m¤úbœ weqvwbevRvi cvIqvi †Rbv‡ikb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW I Rvjvjvev` M¨vm wU G¨Û wW wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW-Gi  g‡a¨ M¨vm weµq Pyw³ ¯^vÿi Abyôvb|
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kÖxnÆ A_©‰bwZK AÂj, †kicyi- †gŠjfxevRvi G M¨vm mieivn cÖK‡íi Aax‡b †i¸‡jwUs I wgUvwis †÷kb wbg©vY KvR|

gvjvgv‡ji ZvwjKv BZ¨vw` m‡gZ cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZixKi‡Yi wbwg‡Ë AbjvBb Bb‡f›Uix g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g Pvjy 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

n	 †Kv¤úvwbi †jvKe‡ji Kg©`ÿZv Ges D™¢vebx mÿgZv e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ wbR Awa‡ÿ‡Î D™¢vebx mÿgZv e„w×g~jK 
5wU cÖwkÿY Kg©m~Pxi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| G‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi ‡jvKe‡ji Kg©`ÿZv Ges D™¢vebx mÿgZv e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q| 

(7) RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj t

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii gš¿xcwil` wefvM KZ©„K cÖYxZ wb‡`©wkKv 2017-2018 ‡gvZv‡eK R¡vjvwb I LwbR 
m¤ú` wefvM(cÖkvmb-3) n‡Z †cÖwiZ Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi c‡Îi Av‡jv‡K RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj (National Integrity 
Strategy) Kg©-cwiKíbv cÖYqb I ev¯Íevq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ AÎ †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 6 m`m¨ wewkó GKwU ˆbwZKZv KwgwU MVb 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| ˆbwZKZv KwgwU RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj Kg©-cwiKíbv cÖYqb KiZt wbqwgZfv‡e AMÖMwZi cwiexÿY 
KvVv‡gvi Kvh©µgmg~n ev¯Íevq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ mfvmn m‡PZbZv e„w×g~jK cÖwkÿY, B-Mfb©¨vÝ I †mevi gvb DbœxZKiY, 
Rb‡mev c×wZ mnRxKiY, Revew`wn kw³kvwjKiY I Awf‡hvM wb®úwË h_vh_fv‡e m¤úv`b Ki‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 
NIS j‡Mv ˆZwi I weZiY, NIS g‡bvMÖvg m¤^wjZ c¨vW e¨envi, AÎ Kvh©vj‡qi ï×vPvi PP©vi Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb, 
†mwgbvi I Kg©kvjv h_vmg‡q Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡”Q| gvV ch©v‡qi cÖwkÿY Kg©kvjvi jÿ¨gvÎv kZfvM AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| 
†Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ bxwZgvjv  ms‡kvab/ms¯‹vi K‡i hy‡Mvc‡hvMx Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ Kg©-cwiKíbv m¤^wjZ Kvh©µg 
myôyfv‡e ev¯Íevqbmn RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj †Kv¤úvbx‡Z h_vh_fv‡e cÖwZcv`‡bi wbwgË †c‡Uªvevsjvi ˆbwZKZv 
KwgwUi mv‡_ mgš^q mvab Ges R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi NIS Kg©-cwiKíbvi AMÖMwZi cwiexÿY KvVv‡gv/
wkU Gi Av‡jv‡K cÖ‡qvRbxq e¨e¯’v MÖn‡Y I AMÖMwZi cÖwZ‡e`b †c‡Uªvevsjvq wbqwgZfv‡e `vwLjmn †Kv¤úvwbi 
ˆbwZKZv KwgwUi Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q| RyjvB 2017 n‡Z Ryb 2018 A_© eQ‡i RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj (National 
Integrity Strategy) Kg©cwiKíbvi Kvh©µg wmsnfvM mdjfv‡e m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| Aewkó Kvh©vw` myôyfv‡e ev¯Íevq‡bi 
j‡ÿ¨ KwgwUi Kvh©µg h_vixwZ Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q|
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(8) AbjvBb wewjs c×wZ PvjyKiY t
MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ AvaywbK Z_¨-cÖhyw³‡K AviI e¨vcKfv‡e Kv‡R jvMv‡bvi  D‡Ï‡k¨ AbjvB‡b 
A_©vr B›Uvi‡b‡Ui gva¨‡g wfmv KvW©, gv÷vi KvW© I Ab¨vb¨ ˆea †c‡g›U †MUI‡q/‡g_W e¨envi K‡i e¨vs‡K Mgb 
e¨ZxZB MÖvnKMY KZ©„K M¨vm wej cwi‡kv‡ai j‡ÿ¨ evsjv‡`k cÖ‡KŠkj wek¦we`¨vjq (ey‡qU) Gi BÝwUwUDU Ae 
Bbdi‡gkb A¨vÛ KwgDwb‡Kkb †UK‡bvjwR (AvBAvBwmwU) Gi gva¨‡g AbjvBb wewjs wm‡÷g cÖeZ©b Z_v ÔI‡qe 
†eBRW †iwfwbD mdUIq¨viÕ Pvjy Kiv n‡q‡Q| G j‡ÿ¨ wewfbœ e¨vswKs cÖwZôv‡bi mv‡_ Pzw³ m¤úv`b cÖwµqvaxb 
Av‡Q Ges B‡Zvg‡a¨ †gvevBj †dvb Acv‡iUi Ôiwe AvwRqvUv wjwg‡UWÕ Gi †gvevBj G¨vcm ‘RobiCash’ I 
ÔMÖvgxb‡dvb wjwg‡UWÕ Gi ‘GPay’ wej †c-wm‡÷g Pvjy Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB `yB Acv‡iU‡ii gva¨‡g MÖvnKMY A¨vcm 
QvovI wbR¯^ †gvevBj †dv‡bi gva¨‡g mn‡RB N‡i e‡m M¨vm wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Z cv‡ib| GQvov, cixÿvg~jKfv‡e 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj †kÖYxi M¨vm MÖvnKM‡Yi †gvevB‡j e‡Kqv M¨vm wej Av`v‡q ZvMv`v cÖ`vb, †Ljvcx MÖvnKMY‡K 
e‡Kqv M¨vm we‡ji cwigvY AewnZKiY Ges e‡Kqv msµvšÍ evwl©K cÖZ¨qb cÎ BZ¨vw` Z_¨ ÿz‡` evZ©v/ Short 
Message Service (SMS) Gi gva¨‡g AewnZ Kiv n‡”Q| Gi gva¨‡g m¤§vwbZ M¨vm MÖvnKMY Zuv‡`i M¨vm wej 
cwi‡kva I e‡Kqv msµvšÍ Z_¨vw` Rvb‡Z cv‡ib| ZvQvov, †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qemvBU †_‡KI MÖvnKMY Zuv‡`i M¨vm wej 
cwi‡kva I e‡Kqv msµvšÍ Z_¨vw` †R‡b hv_vmg‡q wej cwi‡kva K‡i M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœZv Gov‡Z cv‡ib| 

(9) c~Z© wbg©vY KvR t 

2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwbi mKj c~Z© KvR BwRwc wm‡÷‡gi gva¨‡g ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡”Q| 2017-2018 
A_© eQ‡i (i) 23.67 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q wm‡jU¯’ KzgviMvI-G AvÂwjK weZiY Kvh©vjq wm‡jU-cwðg Gi M¨v‡iR 
Kvg †óvi wbg©vY, (ii) 27.67 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q ‡Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vjq ÔM¨vm febÕ Gi wewfbœ †d¬v‡i gnve¨e¯’vcK, 
Dc-gnve¨e¯’vcK I e¨e¯’vcKM‡Yi Kÿ wbg©vY, (iii) 7.15 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q kvnRxevRvi AvÂwjK weZiY Kvh©vj‡qi 
Af¨šÍixY moK evwZ ¯’vcbmn Gwiqv jvBwUs Gi KvR, (iv) 31.12 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb wewfbœ 
wWAviGm-G ˆe`y¨wZK evwZ ¯’vcb, Uq‡jU wbg©vYmn MvW© †cvó wbg©vY KvR, (v) 14.27 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q cÖavb 
Kvh©vjq ÔM¨vm febÕ Gi bxP Zjvq Uq‡jU Gi †givgZ I iÿYv‡eÿY KvR, (vi) 14.12 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q ivqbMi 
óvd nvDwRs Kg‡cø·Õi B-1 UvBc fe‡bi †givgZ KvR, (vii) 16.66 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q ivqbMi óvd nvDwRs 
Kg‡cø·Õi Gd-3 UvBc fe‡bi †givgZ KvR, (viii) 16.23 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q AvÂwjK weZiY Kvh©vjq, †dÂzMÄ-
Gi Awdm febmn 90 †gMvIqvU Gi wmGgGm Awdm feb †givgZ KvR Ges (ix) 15.21 jÿ UvKv e¨‡q wm‡j‡Ui 
Lvw`gbMi¯’ †Kv¤úvwbi †i÷ nvDR Gi †givgZ I iÿYv‡eÿY KvR m¤úbœ Kiv nq| 

D‡jøL¨, AvÂwjK weZiY Kvh©vjq, †MvjvcMÄ, wm‡jU Gi Rb¨ wZbZjv wewkó Awdm feb wbg©vY KvR (Pzw³g~j¨ 
183.23 jÿ UvKv) Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i ïiæ n‡q‡Q Ges eZ©gv‡b Zv Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| 

(10) cÖkvmwbK Kvh©µg t

GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi mvwe©K DbœwZ I myk„•Lj cwi‡ek wbf©i K‡i my`„p Ges `ÿ cÖkvmwbK e¨e¯’vi Dci| †Kv¤úvwbi 
cÖkvmwbK e¨e¯’v my`„pKiY Ges †mŠnv`©g~jK cwi‡ek eRvq ivLvi j‡ÿ¨ G A_© eQ‡i †h mKj cÖkvmwbK Kvh©µg 
MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q, Zvi weeiYx wb¤œiƒc t 

(K) mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv I Rbej t 

weMZ 3 Rvbyqvwi 2014 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 341Zg mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi mvsMVwbK 
KvVv‡gv-2014 Aby‡gvw`Z nq| †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv Abyhvqx 455 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 465 Rb 
Kg©Pvixmn me©‡gvU 920 Rb †jvKe‡ji wecix‡Z eZ©gv‡b Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v 287 Rb Ges Kg©Pvix 218 Rbmn ¯’vqx 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixi msL¨v †gvU 505 Rb| 
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GZØZxZ, AvDU †mvwm©s‡qi gva¨‡g wb‡qvwRZ MvoxPvjK 14 Rb, wbivcËv Kg©x 311 Rb, cwi”Qbœ Kg©x 13 Rb, 
A¯’vqx Kg©Pvix 71 Rb Ges 11 Rb wi‡UBbvi wPwKrmKmn †gvU wb‡qvwRZ Rbe‡ji msL¨v 420 Rb| †m wn‡m‡e 
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ ¯’vqx, A¯’vqx I AvDU †mvwm©s Gi gva¨‡g wb‡qvwRZ me©‡gvU Rbej (505 + 420)= 925 Rb| 
(L) gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb t 
`ÿ Rbkw³ GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi g~j PvwjKvkw³| †Kv¤úvwbi cÖe„w× Ges mvd‡j¨i g~j n‡”Q †Kv¤úvwbi me‡P‡q 
eo m¤ú` A_©vr gvbe m¤ú‡`i Dbœqb| G Dcjwä‡K mvg‡b †i‡L †Kv¤úvbx gvbe m¤ú‡`i avivevwnK Dbœqb 
NwU‡q P‡j‡Q| G j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvbx KZ©„K Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY‡K PvKzix mswkøó wewfbœ wel‡q cÖwZ eQi †`‡k-we‡`‡k 
cÖwkÿ‡Yi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii ivR¯^ ev‡R‡Ui Av‡jv‡K mswkøó A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ 
cÖYxZ ¯’vbxq cÖwkÿY Kg©m~Pxi AvIZvq evsjv‡`k BÝwUwUDU Ae g¨v‡bR‡g›U (weAvBGg), RvZxq cwiKíbv I 
Dbœqb GKv‡Wgx (GbGwcwW), evsjv‡`k †c‡Uªvwjqvg BÝwUwUDU (wewcAvB) XvKv, †Uªwbs BÝwUwUDU di †KwgK¨vj 
BÛvw÷ªR (wUAvBwmAvB) cjvk, biwms`x Ges wkí m¤úK© wkÿvqZb (AvBAviAvB), PÆMÖvg BZ¨vw` cÖwkÿY 
cÖwZôvbmg~‡n †gvU 29wU ¯’vbxq cÖwkÿY Ges AÎ †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 11wU Bb-nvDR/†mwgbvi/Kg©kvjvmn †gvU 40wU 
‡Kv‡m© †gvU 573 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 3 Rb Kg©Pvixmn me©‡gvU 576 Rb cÖwkÿYv_©x cÖwkÿY MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|
†Kv¤úvwbi cÖwkÿY msµvšÍ ¯’vqx KwgwU KZ…©K 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii ivR¯^ ev‡R‡Ui Av‡jv‡K mswkøó A_© eQ‡ii 
Rb¨ cÖYxZ ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY Kg©m~Pxi AvIZvq B‡›`v‡bwkqv, Rvcvb I †¯úb BZ¨vw` †`‡k wewfbœ mg‡q AbywôZ 
PvKzix mswkøó †gvU 6 (Qq)wU ̂ e‡`wkK cÖwkÿY †Kv‡m© ‡gvU 58(AvUvbœ) Rb Kg©KZ©v cÖwkÿY MÖnY K‡i‡Qb| ZvQvov, 
†Kv¤úvwbi 8Rb Kg©KZ©v I 1Rb miKvix Kg©KZ©vmn †gvU 9Rb Kg©KZ©v PSI (Pre-shipment Inspection) 
Kv‡R BZvjx ågY K‡ib|
(M) Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg t 
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 
Avwg GLb †Kv¤úvwbi Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µ‡gi Dci Avcbv‡`i `„wó AvKl©Y KiwQ| GK‡N‡qgx Kg© Rxe‡bi evB‡i 
cvi¯úwiK mg‡SvZv, AvšÍte¨w³ m¤ú‡K©i Dbœqb Ges m‡e©vcwi gvbweK g~j¨‡ev‡ai DrKl©Zv mva‡bi Rb¨ wewfbœ 
cÖKvi we‡bv`bg~jK Ges mvgvwRK Kvh©µ‡gi weKí †bB| G jÿ¨‡K mvg‡b †i‡L †Kv¤úvbx 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i 
wb‡¤œv³ mvgvwRK, mvs¯‹…wZK, agx©q, we‡bv`bg~jK Ges Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Q t
(i) wkÿve„wË t
Avgv‡`i †`‡ki mvgvwRK I A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’v Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ me©v‡MÖ wkÿvi cÖ‡qvRb| ZvB wkÿvi wel‡q †Kv¤úvwbi 
g‡bv‡hvM i‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i mšÍvb‡`i g‡a¨ hviv D”P gva¨wgK, gva¨wgK cixÿv 
Ges Rywbqi I cÖv_wgK e„wË cixÿvq K…wZ‡Z¡i mv‡_ DËxY© nq Zv‡`i cÖwZ eQi †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z e„wË ¯‹x‡gi 
AvIZvq wkÿv e„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i mšÍvb‡`i †jLvcovq K…wZZ¡c~Y© mvd‡j¨i 
¯^xK…wZ Ges Drmvn cÖ`v‡bi j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwbi e„wË ̄ ‹x‡gi AvIZvq 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i miKvwi cÖv_wgK we`¨vjq/
mggvb I Rywbqi ¯‹zj/mggvb cixÿvq K…wZZ¡c~Y© mvd‡j¨i Rb¨ 63 Rb Ges gva¨wgK/ ÒIÕÕ†j‡fj/mggvb I D”P 
gva¨wgK ÒGÕÕ†j‡fj/ mggvb cixÿvq K…wZZ¡c~Y© mvd‡j¨i Rb¨ 49 Rbmn †gvU 112 Rb QvÎ-QvÎx‡K e„wË cÖ`vb 
Kiv n‡q‡Q|   
(ii) FY cÖ`vb Kg©m~wP t
†Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨v‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i 164 Rb Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡K M„nwbg©vY FY 
eve` 11.82 †KvwU UvKv Ges 2 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 1 Rb Kg©Pvix‡K †gvUi mvB‡Kj µq FY eve` 3.00 jÿ UvKvmn 
me©‡gvU 11.85 †KvwU UvKv FY cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 
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(iii) Ki‡cv‡iU †mvm¨vj †imcbwmwewjwU (CSR) t 
†Kv¤úvwbi 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii ivR¯^ ev‡R‡U Ki‡cv‡iU †mvm¨vj †imcbwmwewjwU (CSR) Lv‡Z 40.00 jÿ 
UvKvi ms¯’vb ivLv nq| ewY©Z A_© eQ‡i wewfbœ ag©xq, wkÿv, mvgvwRK I cÖwZeÜx cÖwZôvbmg~‡n Avw_©K mnvqZv eve` 
G LvZ n‡Z †gvU 27.00 jÿ UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, mswkøó A_© eQ‡ii CSR LvZ n‡Z 12.00 jÿ UvKv 
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm we`¨vwb‡KZb-Gi dv‡Û ¯’vbvšÍi Kiv n‡q‡Q|
(N) µxov, ag©xq I we‡bv`bg~jK Ges wewfbœ RvZxq w`em cvjb t
†Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ †mŠnv`©¨c~Y© m¤úK©, åvZ…Z¡ I mngwg©Zv e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i 
evwl©K µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZv, eb‡fvRb, mvs¯‹…wZK Abyôvb, wgjv` gvnwdj BZ¨vw` Abyôv‡bi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| 
GZØ¨ZxZ, †Kv¤úvwb‡Z gnvb ¯^vaxbZv w`em, weRq w`em, AvšÍR©vwZK gvZ…fvlv w`em I RvZxq †kvK w`em h_vh_ 
gh©v`v I Drmvn DÏxcbvi mv‡_ D`&&hvcb Kiv nq|
(11) Avw_©K I evwYwR¨K Kvh©µg t
Avwg GLb ‡Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K I evwYwR¨K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci Avcbv‡`i `„wó AvKl©Yc~e©K G m¤úwK©Z we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY 
Avcbv‡`i m`q AeMwZ I we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 
(K) M¨vm weµq t
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i M¨vm weµ‡qi jÿ¨gvÎv †gvU 3,066.610 wgwjqb NbwgUv‡ii wecix‡Z 3,405.466 
wgwjqb NbwgUvi M¨vm wecYb Kiv nq Ges ivRm¦ Av‡qi jÿ¨gvÎv 1,741.40 †KvwU UvKvi wecix‡Z cÖK…Z ivRm¦ 
Avq nq 1,904.56 †KvwU UvKv, hv LvZIqvix QK AvKv‡i wb‡¤œ D‡jøL Kiv n‡jv t 

                                                                                   cwigvY t GgGgwmGg/g~j¨ t †KvwU UvKv 

MÖvnK †kÖYx
2017 - 2018 A_© eQ‡ii jÿ¨gvÎv 2017 - 2018 A_© eQ‡ii cÖK…Z weµq

AvqZb (GKK) g~j¨ (UvKv) AvqZb (GKK) g~j¨ (UvKv)

we`y¨r (wcwWwe) 1844.550 582.88 2230.926 704.97

mvi KviLvbv 376.030 101.90 329.969 143.32

wkí 260.000 201.76 258.845 200.87

Pv-evMvb 27.050 20.07 26.175 19.40

evwYwR¨K 22.250 37.91 20.776 35.40

AvevwmK 233.750 216.71 233.832 216.74

K¨vcwUf we`y¨r 173.980 167.37 175.141 168.49

wm.Gb.wR 129.000 412.80 129.802 415.37

†gvU 3066.610 1741.40 3405.466 1904.56

Dch©y³ Z_¨ †_‡K †`Lv hvq, Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i jÿ¨gvÎvi Zzjbvq cÖK…Z M¨vm weµ‡qi cwigvY 11.05% e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q|
(L) ûBwjs PvR© t 
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i wRwUwmGj Ges wZZvm M¨vm-Gi mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvf~³ 
GjvKvq mieivnK…Z M¨v‡mi ûBwjs PvR© eve` e¨q n‡q‡Q 22.97 †KvwU UvKv| 



JG
TD

SL

JG
TD

SL

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

3534

(M) cÖvBm †WwdwmU dvÛ (PDF) t 
AvšÍR©vwZK †Zj †Kv¤úvwb (IOC) n‡Z wewµ g~‡j¨i †P‡q AwaK g~‡j¨ M¨vm µ‡qi Kvi‡Y g~j¨ NvUwZi D™¢e nIqvq 
NvUwZ c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv KZ©„K cÖvBm †WwdwmU dvÛ MVb Kiv nq| RvZxq M¨vm †ÿÎ n‡Z mieivnK…Z 
M¨v‡mi Dci cÖvBm †WwdwmU dvÛ msM„nxZ nq| cÖvBm †WwdwmU dvÛ Lv‡Z 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i †c‡Uªvevsjv‡K 
†gvU 88.11 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva Kiv nq|
(N) M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej (GDF) t 
M¨vm AbymÜvb I Drcv`‡b wb‡qvwRZ †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni gRy`/Drcv`b e„w×i D‡Ï‡k¨ 2009 mv‡j M¨vm Dbœqb 
Znwej MVb Kiv nq| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i D³ Lv‡Z †gvU 37.80 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva Kiv nq| 
(O) R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej (ESF) t 
R¡vjvwb e¨envi I mieiv‡n wbivcËv weav‡b ¯^í, ga¨ I `xN© †gqv`x c`‡ÿc MÖn‡Yi Rb¨ 1 †m‡Þ¤^i 2015 mvj 
n‡Z R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej MVb Kiv nq| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i D³ dv‡Û †gvU 173.63 †KvwU UvKv ivLv n‡q‡Q| 
(P) Avq I e¨q t 
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb M¨vm wecYb eve` 1904.56 †KvwU UvKv Ges Ab¨vb¨ Avq eve` 194.22 †KvwU 
UvKvmn †gvU 2098.78 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq K‡i| Aciw`‡K, M¨vm µq eve` 1326.42 †KvwU UvKv, wewfbœ 
gvwR©b I Acv‡iwUs LiP eve` 587.50 †KvwU UvKvmn 1913.92 †KvwU UvKv cwiPvjb eve` e¨q K‡i †Kv¤úvwb 
†gvU 184.86 †KvwU UvKv Ki-c~e© I 120.16 †KvwU UvKv K‡ivËi bxU gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q|
(Q) miKvix †KvlvMv‡i A_© Rgv`vb t 
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i ‡Kv¤úvwb wWGmGj eve` 6.59 †KvwU, jf¨vsk eve` 55.00 †KvwU, AvqKi eve` 56.79 
†KvwU I Avg`vbx ïé eve` 0.04 †KvwU UvKvmn †gvU 118.42 †KvwU UvKv miKvix †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q, 
hv MZ eQ‡i wQj 97.52 †KvwU UvKv|
(R) Avw_©K ch©v‡jvPbv t 
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i 108.80 ‡KvwU UvKv K¨vk ev‡RU eiv‡Ïi wecix‡Z cÖK…Z ivRm¦ e¨q nq 103.55 †KvwU 
UvKv, hv ev‡RU eivÏ n‡Z 5.25 †KvwU UvKv A_©vr kZKiv 4.83 fvM Kg| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi ‡iU Ae 
wiUvY© (ROR) 49.50%, FY I g~ja‡bi AbycvZ 7 t 93| Ab¨w`‡K, FY †mev AbycvZ weMZ A_© eQ‡ii 15.16 
UvBgm-Gi ¯’‡j Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i 20.87 UvBgm| Dch©y³ AbycvZmg~n †Kv¤úvwbi m‡šÍvlRbK Avw_©K Ae¯’vi 
cÖwZdjb|
(S) e‡Kqv ivR¯^ t
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj †kÖYxi MÖvnK‡`i wbKU Ryb 2018 ch©šÍ M¨vm wej eve` cvIbv A‡_©i cwigvY 472.70 †KvwU UvKv 
hv 2.97 gv‡mi Mo we‡ji mgZzj¨| 
i) QvZK wm‡gÈ †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW t wewmAvBwmÕi AvIZvaxb QvZK wm‡gÈ †Kv¤úvwb wjt Gi wbKU b‡f¤^i 2016  
(&AvswkK) Ges wW‡m¤^i 2016 n‡Z Ryb 2018 ch©šÍ M¨vm wej eve` †gvU e‡Kqvi cwigvY (K‡jvwbmn) 28.16  
†KvwU UvKv hv 19 gv‡mi we‡ji mgcwigvY|
ii) kvnRvjvj dvwU©jvBRvi †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW t kvnRvjvj dvwU©jvBRvi †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW Gi wbKU AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi 
cvIbv A‡_©i cwigvY 62.01 †KvwU UvKv hv 2.00 gv‡mi M¨vm we‡ji mgZzj¨| D‡jøL¨ †h, MZ 11 ‡deªæqvix 2018 
ZvwiL n‡Z †c‡Uªvevsjv KZ…©K wba©vwiZ g~j¨ nvi 9.55 UvKv/ NbwgUvi nv‡i M¨vm wej cwi‡kva bv K‡i weBAviwm 
KZ…©K c~e© wba©vwiZ nv‡i A_©vr 2.71 UvKv/ NbwgUvi nv‡i wej cwi‡kva Kivq e‡Kqvi cwigvY Abyiƒc `uvwo‡q‡Q|
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iii) jvdvR© †nvjwmg evsjv‡`k wjt (cÖv³b jvdvR© myigv wm‡gÈ wjt)t jvdvR© †nvjwmg evsjv‡`k wjt-Gi wbKU Ryb 
2018 ch©šÍ  †Kv¤úvwbi e‡Kqv cvIbvi cwigvY 88.50 †KvwU UvKv hv 8.47 gv‡mi Mo we‡ji mgZzj¨| Z¤§‡a¨ 
jvdvR© †nvjwmg evsjv‡`k wjt-Gi wbKU Take Or Pay Quantity (TPQ) Gi AvIZvq cvIbv 57.83 †KvwU 
UvKv| jvdvR© †nvjwmg evsjv‡`k wjt-Gi mv‡_ AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi Arbitration gvgjvq gvbbxq UªvBeybvj MZ 29 Ryb, 
2015 Zvwi‡L Award cÖ`vb K‡ib| Arbitration UªvBeybvj KZ…©K Rvjvjvev` M¨v‡mi c‡ÿ AvswkK Award  cÖ`vb 
Kivq Ges G‡Z Rvjvjvev` M¨v‡mi ¯^v_© msiwÿZ bv nIqvq Rvjvjvev` M¨vm KZ©„cÿ Zv‡Z msÿyä n‡q gnvgvb¨ 
nvB‡KvU© wefv‡M wbqwgZ gvgjv bs 12/2015 `v‡qi K‡i| P~ovšÍ ïbvbx †k‡l Av‡jvP¨ gvgjvwUi ivq †Kv¤úvwbi 
wec‡ÿ †NvwlZ n‡q‡Q| cÖ`Ë iv‡qi wecix‡Z gnvgvb¨ Avwcj wefv‡M Avwcj `v‡q‡ii welqwU cÖwµqvaxb|
GZØ¨ZxZ, jvdvR© †nvjwmg evsjv‡`k wjt nvqvi wnwUs f¨vjy eve` A‡±vei 2012 n‡Z wW‡m¤^i 2012 ch©šÍ AÎ 
†Kv¤úvwbi  cvIbv 0.38 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva K‡iwb| GQvov, evowZ M¨vm U¨vwid Gi AvIZvq †m‡Þ¤^i 2015 
n‡Z  GwcÖj 2018 ch©šÍ 8.84 †KvwU UvKv Kg cwi‡kva Kivq e‡Kqvi cwigvY I mgZzj¨ gvm e„w× †c‡q‡Q| e‡Kqv 
Av`v‡qi j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwb ch©v‡q †hvMv‡hvM Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi LvZIqvwi e‡Kqvi cwigvY wb‡¤œ QK AvKv‡i 
D‡jøL Kiv n‡jvt

†KvwU UvKv

MÖvnK †kÖYx
miKvwi/AvavmiKvwi †emiKvwi †gvU UvKv Mo gvm

Ryb 2017 Ryb 2018 Ryb 2017 Ryb 2018 Ryb 2017 Ryb 2018 Ryb 2017 Ryb 2018
we`y¨r 69.11 112.52 52.72 60.85 121.83 173.37 2.00 2.53
mviKviLvbv 9.99 62.02 9.99 62.02 1.00 2.00
wkí .05 .05 13.74 16.30 13.79 16.35 1.81 1.92
wm‡gÈ †Kv¤úvbx 15.27 25.22 84.70 88.50 99.97 113.72 7.89 9.68
Pv-evMvb 2.30 1.87 2.30 1.87 1.67 1.78
wmGbwR wdW M¨vm 39.87 43.86 39.87 43.86 1.27 1.29
evwYwR¨K 7.40 7.96 7.40 7.96 2.64 2.63
AvevwmK 4.15 5.74 27.77 29.73 31.92 35.47 1.68 2.06
K¨vcwUf cvIqvi 13.41 18.08 13.41 18.08 1.07 1.31
†gvU 98.57 205.55 241.91 267.15 340.48 472.70 - -

12) Gbfvqib‡g›U GÛ †mdwU welqK Kvh©µg t 
†Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KvÛ cwiPvjbvi †ÿ‡Î wbivcËv weavb Ges cwi‡ek msiÿ‡Yi wel‡q we‡kl ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc Kiv 
nq| cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi wbivc` e¨envi GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© welq weavq M¨vm mieivn, wm‡÷g cwiPvjbv I iÿYv‡eÿY 
Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ †jvKe‡ji ¯^v¯’¨MZ wbivcËv Ges †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm cvBcjvBb I M¨vm †÷kb Acv‡ikbmn wewfbœ 
¯’vcbvmg~‡ni wbivcËv I cwi‡ekMZ Kvh©µ‡g cÖ‡qvRbxq mveavbZv Aej¤^b Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 
†Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i wbivcËv m‡PZbZv e„w×, e¨w³MZ wbivcËvmn †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ MiæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvw`i 
wbivcËv Kvh©µg Av‡iv MwZkxj I †Rvi`vi Kiv n‡q‡Q| Rb¯^v‡_© wbivcËv wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ 
†KwcAvB/¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvmg~‡n AwMœ wbe©vcK hš¿ ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| AwMœ wbe©vcK hš¿¸‡jv wbqwgZ cwi`k©bc~e©K 
Gi Kvh©KvwiZv cixÿv Kiv nq Ges †gqv` DËx‡Y©i mv‡_ mv‡_ wi-wdwjs Gi e¨e¯’v Kiv nq| AwMœ wbe©vcK hš¿¸‡jv 
wec`Kv‡j Pvjv‡bvi Rb¨ mswkøó‡`i cÖwkÿY †`qv nq Ges wbw`©ó mgq AšÍi-AšÍi wbqwgZ gnov †`qv nq|   
2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i me©‡gvU 1,558wU `yN©Ubv/AbyNUbv mdjZvi mv‡_ †gvKv‡ejv Kiv nq| D³ A_© eQ‡i 
M¨vm m¤úwK©Z eo ai‡Yi †Kvb `yN©Ubv N‡Uwb Ges †KD AvnZ nqwb ev KviI Rxebnvwb N‡Uwb| M¨vm wbqš¿Y 
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†K›`ªmg~‡ni wbivcËv e¨e¯’v AwaKZi †Rvi`viKi‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ MwVZ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ¯’vcbvi wbivcËv e¨e¯’v Z`viwKKiY 
KwgwU KZ©„K cÖwZ gv‡m ¯’vcbvi wbivcËv e¨e¯’v m‡iRwg‡b Z`viwK Kiv nq| D³ KwgwUi Z`viwK Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q| 
ZvQvov, †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯’vcbvq (wWAviGm, wUweGm, wmGgGm) cvwb I evwj fwZ© evjwZ msiÿY wbwðZKiY, 
ˆbkKvwjb ch©vß Av‡jvi e¨e¯’v wbwðZKiY, ̄ ’vcbvq wewfbœ mZK©Zv mvBb‡evW© cÖ`k©b wbwðZ Kiv mn cÖvK…wZK M¨vm 
wbivcËv wewagvjv AbymiY Ges h_vh_ Z`viwK wbwðZ Kiv nq| ¯’vcbvq wbKU¯’ AwMœ wbe©vcK Awdm I nvmcvZv‡ji 
†dvb b¤^i msiÿY, ¯’vcbvq dvó GBW e· msiÿY Ges wmwc †ók‡bi Kvh©KvwiZvi e¨vcv‡i wbqwgZ Z`viwK Kiv 
nq| †Kv¤úvwbi mswkøó wWcvU©‡g›U/AvweKv/ kvLvi Z_¨ g‡Z 2016-2017 A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 2017-2018 A_© 
eQ‡i M¨vm weZiY †bUIqvK© I ivBRv‡ii wj‡KR Gi msL¨v e„w× †c‡jI †gvU `yN©Ubv/AbyNUbvi msL¨v Zzjbvg~jK 
K‡g‡Q| 2016-2017 Ges 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡i msNwUZ `yN©Ubv I M¨vm wj‡K‡Ri Zzjbvg~jK cwimsL¨vb 
wbgœewY©Z Q‡K D‡jøL Kiv n‡jv t

µwgK bs `yN©Ubvi/AbyNUbvi eY©bv 2016-2017 2017-2018 `yN©Ubv/AbyNUbvi KviY

1| AwMœ `yN©Ubv 00 00

2| M¨vm weZiY †bUIqvK©-G wj‡K‡Ri msL¨v 39 61 `xN©Kvjxb e¨envi

3| ivBRvi n‡Z wj‡K‡Ri msL¨v 531 639 -

4| MÖvnK Avw½bv‡Z wj‡K‡Ri msL¨v 243 241 -

5| Ab¨vb¨ 889 617 bvbvwea

†gvU 1702 1558

(13) fwel¨r Dbœqb I Kg©-cwiKíbv t 
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 
†Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvf~³ kvnRxevRvi, evûej, AvDkKvw›`, kÖxg½j, QvZK, †dÂzMÄ I wm‡jU kn‡ii KzgviMvuI 
GjvKvq miKvix-†emiKvix D‡`¨v‡M †ek K‡qKwU we`y¨r †K›`ª I wkí cÖwZôvb ¯’vcb I D‡`¨v‡Mi cwiKíbvi 
†cÖwÿ‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi fwel¨r m¤¢vebv Av‡iv D¾¡jZi n‡q D‡V‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ kvnRxevRvi GjvKv †`‡ki bZzb wkí 
GjvKv wn‡m‡e cwiwPwZ jvf K‡i‡Q| Pvwn`v †gvZv‡eK cÖ‡qvRbxq Pv‡c M¨vm mieivn wbwðZ Kiv m¤¢e n‡j AvMvgx  
5-10 eQ‡ii g‡a¨ †Kv¤úvwbi AvIZvaxb Av‡iv K‡qKwU GjvKv †`‡ki bZyb wkí GjvKv wn‡m‡e M‡o DV‡e| 
eZg©v‡b ‡Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ †kªYxi MÖvnK‡`i gva¨‡g ˆ`wbK M‡o cÖvq 357 wgwjqb NbdzU (GgGgwmGdwW) nv‡i 
M¨vm e¨eüZ n‡”Q hv Ryb 2019 bvMv` M‡o ˆ`wbK 425 wgwjqb Nbdz‡Ui D‡aŸ© n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq| wewfbœ 
†kªYxi MÖvnK‡`i msL¨v e„w×i cvkvcvwk we`y¨r I wkí Drcv`‡bi Rb¨ AvMÖnx wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i msL¨vI e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 
†Kv¤úvwbi wbqš¿Yvaxb GjvKvq miKvwi-†emiKvwi Lv‡Z †h mKj cÖKí/we`y¨r †K›`ª wbg©vYvaxb Av‡Q/wbg©v‡Yi 
cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q, †m¸‡jv m¤ú‡K© wb‡gœ Av‡jvKcvZ Kiv n‡jv t
(K) 400 †gMvIqvU K¤^vBÛ mvB‡Kj we`y¨r ‡K›`ª weweqvbv-3 t
400 †gMvIqvU ¶gZv m¤úbœ weweqvbv-3 K¤^vBÛ mvB‡Kj we`y¨r †K‡›`ª M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ AviGgGm wbg©vY 
KvR Rvjvjvev` M¨vm Ges we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© Gi †hŠ_ Z`viwK‡Z ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡”Q| cvkvcvwk we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi wbg©vY 
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KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| we`y¨r †K›`ªwU Pvjy n‡j AvbygvwbK ‰`wbK 50-70 GgGgwmGdwW nv‡i M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢e 
n‡e|

(L) nvB‡UK cvK© †Kv¤úvbxMÄ-G M¨vm mieivn t

WvK, †Uwj‡hvMv‡hvM I Z_¨ cÖhyw³ gš¿Yvjq-Gi Z_¨ I †hvMv‡hvM cÖhyw³ wefv‡Mi AvIZvaxb evsjv‡`k nvB‡UK cvK© 
KZ©…c¶ Gi AvIZvq ev¯Íevqbvaxb †Kv¤úvbxM‡Ä nvB‡UK cvK© (wm‡jU B‡j±«wbK wmwU) Gi cÖv_wgK AeKvVv‡gv 
kxl©K cÖK‡í ‰`wbK 20 GgGgwmGdwW nv‡i M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ 30 wKt wgt D”PPvc cvBcjvBb Ges 2wU M¨vm 
†ókb wbg©vYmn Avbylvw½K KvR ev¯Íevq‡b 61.16 †KvwU UvKv cÖv°wjZ e¨‡q GKwU cwiKíbv nv‡Z †bqv n‡q‡Q| 
Av‡jvP¨ Kv‡Ri iæU mv‡f©, cvBcjvBb I †ókb wWRvBb KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| cÖKíwU AvMvgx RyjvB 2019 Gi g‡a¨ 
m¤úbœ n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq| KvR m¤úbœ nIqvi ci nvB‡UK cvK©-G wewfbœ B‡j±«wbK hš¿cvwZ cÖ¯‘ZKvix wkí 
KviLvbvq ‰`wbK 20 GgGgwmGdwW nv‡i M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

(M) †dÂyMÄ 55 †gMvIqvU Av‡gwiKvb wjevwU© cvIqvi wewW wjt-G M¨vm mieivn t

†dÂyMÄ GjvKvq †emiKvwifv‡e wbwg©Ze¨ 55 †gMvIqvU cvIqvi cøv‡›U M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡ÿ¨ M¨vm weµq Pzw³bvgv 
Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ AvBb gš¿Yvjq n‡Z †fwUsKi‡Yi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ cvIqvi cøv‡›U ‰`wbK M¨vm 
e¨env‡ii cwigvY 12 GgGgwmGd|

(N) †gmvm© weqvbxevRvi cvIqvi ‡Rbv‡ikb ‡Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-G M¨vm mieivn t

†gŠjfxevRvi †Rjvaxb kÖxg½j Dc‡Rjvi Kvjvcyi GjvKvq †gmvm© weqvbxevRvi cvIqvi †Rbv‡ikb †Kv¤úvwb 
wjwg‡UW bv‡g e¨w³ gvwjKvbvaxb 20 †gMvIqvU ¶gZvm¤úbœ we`y¨r †K‡›`ª M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨ Gas 
Sales Agreement (GSA) ¯^v¶wiZ n‡q‡Q| we`¨gvb AeKvVv‡gv/mieivn e¨e¯’v Dbœqb ¯^v‡c‡¶ Av‡jvP¨ we`y¨r 
†K‡›`ª ‰`wbK 4-5 GgGgwmGd nv‡i M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq|

(O) hgybv BÛvwó«qvj cvK©-G M¨vm mieivn t

hgybv MÖæc nweMÄ †Rjvaxb gvaecyi Dc‡Rjvq hgybv BÛvwó«qvj cvK© ¯’vcb K‡i‡Q| D³ BÛvwó«qvj cv‡K©i AšÍf©~³ 
wewfbœ †kÖYxi wkí cÖwZôv‡b ‰`wbK 33 GgGgwmGd nv‡i M¨vm mieivn Kivi Kvh©µg nv‡Z †bIqv n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ 
BÛvwó«‡Z M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡j wewfbœ †kÖYxi wkí MÖvnK‡K 33 GgGgwmGdwW nv‡i M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|  

(P) wkí-KviLvbvq M¨vm mieivn t
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm-Gi wbqš¿bvaxb GjvKvq M¨v‡mi PvcRwbZ mgm¨v bv _vKvq kvnRxevRvi GjvKvq †`‡ki L¨vZbvgv 
wkí cÖwZôvbmg~‡ni KviLvbv ¯’vcb Kiv n‡”Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ ¯‹qvi †U·UvBj, ¯‹qvi ‡Wwbgm& wjt, †gmvm© cvBIwbqvi 
w¯úwbsm wjt, †gmvm© Avi G ‡K gmd¬vB wjt, ‡gmvm© Gm,Gg, w¯úwbs wgjm wjt, †gmvm© nweMÄ G‡MÖv wjt, †gmvm© 
md‡Kv w¯úwbsm wjt, †gmvm© mvqnvg KUb wjt, †gmvm© †KvqvU©R wmwj‡KU BÛvwó«R wjt, †gmvm© ZvjyK`vi †KwgK¨vjm 
BÛvw÷«R wjt, †gmvm© Avi †K †cB›Um wjt, †gmvm© óvi wmivwgKm wjt, †gmvm© ev`kv †U·UvBjm, †gmvm© †`keÜy 
MÖæc, †gmvm© Avi G †K wmivwgKm wjt BZ¨vw` cÖwZôv‡bi KviLvbv ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Av‡iv A‡bK wkí cÖwZôvb 
¯’vc‡bi A‡c¶vq i‡q‡Q| chv©ß M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡j AeKvVv‡gv wbgv©Yc~e©K D‡jøwLZ wkí cÖwZôvbmg~‡n 
AvMvgx `yÕGK eQ‡ii g‡a¨ ‰`wbK M‡o cÖvq 100 wgwjqb NbdyU n‡Z 120 wgwjqb NbdyU nv‡i M¨vm mieivn Kiv 
m¤¢e n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq| AvMvgx 2/3 eQ‡ii g‡a¨ we`y¨r, wkí I Ab¨vb¨ Lv‡Z ‰`wbK cÖvq 500 wgwjqb NbdyU 
nv‡i M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|    
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 

†Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kg©KvÛ myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úv`‡b mnvqZvi cvkvcvwk Avgv‡`i cÖwZ Avcbv‡`i Ae¨vnZ mg_©b I 
AwePj Av¯’v ivLvi Rb¨ cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÿ †_‡K Avcbv‡`i‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` RvbvB| Av‡jvP¨ 
eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi AwR©Z mdjZv †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i K‡Vvi cwikÖg, †Kv¤úvwb KZ©„cÿ KZ©„K `ÿZvi 
mv‡_ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Ges gš¿Yvjq I †c‡Uªvevsjvi mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZvi d‡jB m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi AMÖhvÎvq 
mwµq mvnvh¨-mn‡hvwMZv, civgk© Ges w`K&&-wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv,  R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, 
A_© wefvM, A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, AvBGgBwW, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, wm‡jU wefvMxq I †Rjv 
cÖkvmb, AvBb cÖ‡qvMKvix ms¯’vmn Ab¨vb¨ miKvix `ßi I cÖwZôv‡bi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ|   

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 

Avgiv GK bZzb wek¦e¨e¯’vi ga¨ w`‡q AMÖmi nw”Q, hv `ªæZ cwieZ©bkxj I cÖwZØwÜZvc~Y©| G cwiw¯’wZ‡Z mvd‡j¨i 
aviv eRvq ivL‡Z Avgv‡`i‡K K‡Vvi cwikÖg Ki‡Z n‡e Ges mvnm I `ÿZvi mv‡_ mKj P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejv 
Ki‡Z n‡e| Avgv‡`i eZ©gvb Ae¯’v‡bi wfwË‡K my`„pfv‡e cÖwZwôZ K‡i AvMvgx w`‡bi Pvwn`vi mv‡_ Lvc LvB‡q 
¸YMZgv‡bi weKvk NwU‡q mvwe©K cÖe„w× I Dbœq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ cÖ‡Póv Pvjv‡Z n‡e| Avgvi `„p wek¦vm Avcbv‡`i 
mycivgk©, †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKgÛjxi h‡_vchy³ w`K&-wb‡`©kbv Ges †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi 
AvšÍwiK cÖ‡Póvq G †Kv¤úvwb DË‡ivËi mvdj¨ AR©‡bi gva¨‡g †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b we‡kl Ae`vb ivL‡Z 
mÿg n‡e|  

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 

AvR‡Ki G evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i Dcw¯’wZ Ges Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`b ˆah© mnKv‡i †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i 
mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q Ges GKB mv‡_ cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÿ †_‡K †Kv¤úvwbi 2017-2018 
A_© eQ‡ii wbixwÿZ wnmvemn wbixÿv cÖwZ‡e`b I cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi m`q 
we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 

cig KiæYvgq Avjøvn Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb| 
Avjøvn nv‡dR|
cwiPvjKgÛjxi c‡ÿ, 

(‡gvnv¤§` Avnmvbyj ReŸvi) 
†Pqvig¨vb
Rvjvjvev` M¨vm cwiPvjbv cl©`
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited (JGTDSL) 
for the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 to the Shareholders

at the 32nd Annual General Meeting. 

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Distinguished Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited, 
I cordially welcome you all to the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company. I feel proud and 
privileged to present the Directors’ Report before you on the overall activities of the Company during 
the fiscal year 2017-2018. 

You are aware of the fact that the discovery and commercial use of natural gas was initiated in the 
fifties and sixties respectively in the last century in Sylhet, the sacred soil of Hazrat Shahjalal (R). 
The activities of Jalalabad gas initially started as a project under Petrobangla to create an opportunity 
for using natural gas in the Sylhet region through infrastructural development of gas transmission & 
distribution system under the management of Petrobangla.

With the completion of Habiganj Tea Valley Project in 1977, the activities of the Sylhet Town Gas 
Supply Project was taken to meet the demand of gas in Sylhet town and its adjacent areas. Followed 
by the merger of these two projects, gas distribution in Sylhet town was started formally in 1978. 
Thereafter, Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited (JGTDSL) was formed on          
1 December 1986 and turned into a full-fledged Company under Petrobangla with an approved capital 
of Tk.150 crore as per Companies Act. 

Since inception, the Company has been playing a vital role in reducing dependency on imported 
energy, savings of foreign currency and maintenance of ecological balance through construction of 

The Directors, the Shareholders and other officials of JGTDSL joined the 31st Aannual General Meeting of the Company 
held on 5 November 2017 at Le Meridien Dhaka
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pipeline, installation & maintenance of related facilities to ensure uninterrupted transmission and 
distribution of gas throughout the Sylhet region. 

The Company has been able to implement its development activities successfully and maintain the 
trend of earning profits also during the FY 2017-2018. 

Respected Shareholders, 
Now, on this auspicious occasion, I would like to present before you a brief account of the development 
activities of the Company together with the Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account for the 
fiscal year 2017-2018 and Auditor’s Report for your kind information and consideration. 

(1) Development Activities:
Let me now present a brief description of project implementation and customer connections under the 
development activities of the Company during the FY 2017-2018 as follows:

(A) Gas Supply to Srihotto Economic Zone, Sherpur, Moulvibazar Project:  

Honorable Prime Minister of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, Sheikh Hasina inaugurated                  
10 economic zone including ‘Srihotto Economic Zone’ on 28 February 2016. The project titled “Gas 
Supply to Srihotto Economic Zone, Sherpur, Moulvibazar” has been taken up in line with the decision 
of the meeting held on 9 June 2015 at the Honorable Prime Minister’s office and the project was 
approved by the Energy and Mineral Resources Division on 26 April 2016.

1) The Abstract of the Project: 

i)  Name of the Project : “Gas Supply to Srihotto Economic Zone, Sherpur, 
Moulvibazar”; 

ii) Objective : To supply 20 MMCFD of gas to industrial customers of 
Srihotto Economic Zone;

iii) Cost of the Project : Tk. 3782.00 Lakh (from Company’s own source); 

iv) Completion Period of the Project : March 2016 to June 2018 (Proposal for extension of 
completion period up to December 2018 is under process);

421st Meeting of the Board of Directors
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v)  Manpower : 11 persons (Officer 6 & Staff 5 from Company’s existing 
manpower);

vi)  Main Features : Construction of 3.00 km long high pressure gas pipeline 
of 12” dia, 0.20 Km long high pressure gas pipeline of  8” 
dia, 1 CMS, 1 RMS, 1 Offtake and 2 CP station. 

vii) Outcome of the Project : If the project is implemented, it would be possible to supply 
gas to various industries like textile, ceramic, paint, food 
& beverage under Srihotto Economic Zone. Consequently, 
it will create an opportunity for employment of nearly 
40,000 people  and exporting income will also be increased. 
Besides these, the misuse of land due to set up of industries 
sporadically will be resisted. With the commissioning of 
the industries, it is expected to consume 20 MMCFD gas 
daily. As a result, the revenue earning of the Company will 
be increased. Economic development of the country would 
also be accelerated through contributing a considerable 
amount of money to the government exchequer. In 
addition, the project will play a vital and conducive role in 
implementing 7th five year plan and achieving sustainable 
development target of the government.  

viii) Progress of the Project: 

 a) Physical Progress : 70%.

 b) Financial Progress : 59%.

(B) Customer Connection:

Under the development activities during the FY 2017-2018, the Company provided 9 gas connections 
to new customers against the budgetary target of 2 gas connections. The new customer connections 
include 1 power, 1 captive power, 1 CNG, 3 industrial, 1 Tea-estate and 2 commercial connections 
which is more than 350% of the budgetary target. Hence, the cumulative gas connections stand at a 
total of 2,23,668 including new connection given in the FY 2017-2018. A table of gas connections 
during the FY 2017-2018 and cumulative connections are provided below:

Category of 
customer Target Actual

connections
Permanent

Disconnection
Cumulative as on 

30 June 2018

Fertilizer - - - 1

Power (PDB) 1 1 - 16

Power (captive) - 1 - 111

CNG - 1 - 57

Industrial 1 3 - 107

Tea-estate - 1 - 95

Commercial - 2 7 1679

Domestic - - 49 221602

Total 2 9 56 223668
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(2) Disconnection & Re-connection Activities: 

Gas disconnection and re-connection activities are regular phenomena for realization of arrear gas 
bills. During the FY 2017-2018, gas connection of 2,011 numbers of different categories of customers 
i.e. 1 captive power, 1 CNG, 106 commercial and 1,903 domestic customers have been disconnected 
due to non-payment of gas bills amounting to TK. 483.17 lakh. Of which, gas connection of 1 
captive power, 1 CNG, 46 commercial and 1,528 domestic customers i.e. a total of 1,576 numbers 
of connections of the customers have been reinstated by realizing Tk. 419.75 lakh, the table of which 
is depicted below: 

(Taka in lakh)

Category of Customer

FY 2017-2018

Disconnection Re-connection

Number Non-payment amount Number Realised amount

Industrial 0 0 0 0

Captive Power 01 0.26 01 0.26

CNG 01 134.44 01
(FY 2016-2017) 180.00

Commercial 106 105.83 46 53.97

Domestic 1903 242.64 1528 185.52

Total 2011 483.17 1576 419.75

(3) Issuance of Certificate to the Customers:

A total of 96,850 certificates were issued from the regional distribution offices of the Company up 
to 31 December 2017 on the basis of “Arrear Dues”/“No Arrear Dues”, i. e. 100% customers were 
given dues clearance certificates in due time. 

A rally on the occasion of transition of Bangladesh from the LDC to the developing country
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(4) System Loss:

The Company has been able to keep the system loss within the limit of zero percent in the fiscal year 
2017-2018 through the efficient management and proper maintenance of pipeline & equipment as 
against allowable maximum system loss of 2% for the gas transmission and distribution system. A 
special vigilance team  has been formed for 3 zone of the Company in spite of existence of a Vigilance 
Department in the Company with a view to monitoring the activities of illegal use of gas and measures 
are already being taken against the illegal gas users after identifying them. Besides, identifying illegal 
gas users, realization of penalty and disconnection activities are also being run by the mobile court. 
Different action plans have been taken and implemented to keep the system loss under control.

(5) Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

Annual Performance Agreement (APA) between Chairman, Petrobangla and Managing Director, 
JGTDSL was signed on 14 June 2017 for the financial year 2017-2018 for implementation of 
vision-2021 through ensuring increase of efficiency, strengthening transparency & accountability, 
consolidating good governance and proper use of assets of government offices. Nearly 100% target 
has been achieved against the activities/programme fixed under Annual Performance Agreement 
(APA) for the fiscal year 2017-2018. On the other hand, Annual Performance Agreement (APA) for 
the financial year 2018-2019 has also been signed between Petrobangla and JGTDSL on 11 June 2018, 
the implementation of which has already been started in the meantime. 

Vision, Mission, Strategic Objectives and Functions: 

a) Vision : Efficient and safe transmission & distribution of natural gas in the

  franchisearea of JGTDSL. 

b) Mission : i) To provide better services to the customers; 

Pipeline Construction Works under “Srihotto Economic Zone” project at Sherpur, Moulvibazar
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  ii) To ensure efficient use of natural gas; and 

  iii) Ensure transparency in gas marketing.  

c) Strategic Objectives: i) To ensure energy safety; 

  ii) To ensure better use and supply of natural gas; and 

  iii) To increase performance of human resources. 

d) Functions :  i)  Formulation of new policy or method of procedure to use natural gas 
in the franchise area of JGTDSL. 

  ii) Co-ordination of marketing of natural gas with administration, 
planning, programming and programme management. 

  iii) Expansion and consolidation of gas transmission & distribution 
network to supply natural gas to the doorstep of the consumers.  

  iv) Maintaining reciprocal communication with gas production, 
distribution and marketing companies.  

(6) Innovation Activities:

An innovation team has been constituted in the Company to bring efficiency as well as to formulate 
easy way to process & study for providing better services to the citizens as per the instruction of 
Cabinet Division and Petrobangla. The innovation team has performed the following activities during 
the year under review: 

n	 A software module has been introduced to ensure payment of gas bill of all categories of 
customers through SMS. 

n	 Issuance of certificate to all categories of customers and giving reminder to the defaulting 
customers are also being done through this system. This procedure has been playing a positive 
role in realisation of revenue of the Company. 

Art competition on the occasion of National Independence Day-2018
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n	 Online inventory management system has been introduced for making report & preserving all 
information store accounts like stock in hand of goods, stored goods, receipt report and issued 
list of goods etc. 

n	 A total of 5 training programme has been arranged for increasing performance and innovative 
capability of manpower of the Company. As a result, the overall performance and innovative 
capability of manpower of the Company has also been increased. 

(7) National Integrity Strategy:

An integrity committee comprising 6 members has been constituted in the Company to formulate 
and implement the activities relating to the National Integrity Strategy as per the instruction of guide 
book 2017-2018 composed by the Cabinet Division of the government. The integrity committee 
is working on imparting awareness creating training, e-governance & providing better service, 
simplification of public service procedure, strengthening accountability and resolution of grievances 
activities under National Integrity Strategy. In addition, the Company has also taken initiative for 
making & distribution of NIS logo, using pad along with NIS monogram and arranged seminar 
and workshop for implementation of National Integrity Strategy programme. The Company has also 
achieved 100% target of training at field level. Different type of policy of the Company has been 
made up-to-date through amendment/ reform thereof. With a view to implementing National Integrity 
Strategy including the action plan in the Company, the committee maintains a close relationship 
with the concerned committee of Petrobangla and takes necessary steps to send progressive report 
to Petrobangla regularly in accordance with the monitoring sheet of Energy & Mineral Resources 
Division. A major portion of National Integrity Strategy activities have been completed within the 
time frame of July 2017 to June 2018 and the activities of the committee are also being continued for 
implementation of remaining activities as well.  

(8) Introduction of Online Billing System:

With a view to improve the quality of customer services as well as for extensive use of modern 
information technology, payment of gas bills by the customers has been made easier using visa card, 
master card and other payment gateway without appearing any bank. With this end in view, Online 
Billing System has been introduced in the Company by the Institute of Information and Communication 
Technology (IICT), BUET. Signing of agreement with different banks are under process and bill pay 
system has already been introduced at Mobile Apps RobiCash of Robi Axiata Limited and Grameen 
Phone Ltd. A customer can easily pay his gas bill seating at home by mobile phone through these 
operators instead of using Apps. In addition, all categories of customers of the Company are being 
informed regarding amount of gas bill, payment of gas bill and annual certificate relating to due gas 
bill etc. through SMS. The customers also can have information regarding payment of gas bill and due 
gas bill through this system. Besides, the customers can have related information from Company’s 
website and avoid disconnection by paying their bills in time.  

(9) Civil Construction Works:

During the FY 2017-2018, all types of civil works of the Company are being implemented through   
e-GP system. During the year, the Company under Civil Construction Division has completed                  
(i) Construction of a garage cum store for Regional Distribution Office, Sylhet-west at Kumargaon, 
Sylhet at a cost of Tk. 23.67 lakh; (ii) Construction of office rooms for General Managers, Deputy 
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General Managers and Managers at the different floors of Gas Bhaban of the Company at a cost of Tk. 
27.67 lakh; (iii) Area lighting works along with set up of internal road light at Shahjibazar Regional 
Distribution Office at a cost of Tk. 7.15 lakh; (iv) Setting up of electric light, construction of guard 
post along with toilet at various DRS at a cost of Tk. 31.12 lakh; (v) Construction and maintenance 
works of toilet at the ground floor of Gas Bhaban at a cost of Tk. 14.27 lakh; (vi) Repairing works 
of E-1 type building at Roynagar staff housing complex at a cost of Tk. 14.12 lakh; (vii) Repairing 
works of F-3 type building at Roynagar Staff Housing Complex at a cost of Tk. 16.66 lakh and (viii) 
Repairing works of office building of Fenchuganj along with CMS office building of 90 MW at a cost 
of Tk. 16.23 lakh; (ix) Repairing and maintenance works of rest house at Khadimnagar, Sylhet at a 
cost of Tk. 15.21 lakh. 

It is to be mentioned here that the construction of a three storey office building for Regional Distribution 
Office, Golapganj has already been started at a cost of 183.23 lakh contract price during the FY 2017-
2018.     

(10) Administrative Activities:

Company’s overall performance depends upon efficient management and strong administrative system. 
In order to establish strong administrative system for Company’s overall development and maintaining 
congenial atmosphere, the details of the Company’s administrative activities which were taken during 
the FY 2017-2018 are stated below: 

(A) Manpower and Organogram:

The existing organogram of the Company was approved by the Company Board in its 341st meeting 
held on 3 January 2014 making the provision of a total of 920 manpower comprising 455 officers 
and 465 staff. A total of 505 regular manpower comprising 287 officers and 218 staff were in service 
during the fiscal year 2017-2018 under the approved organogram of the Company. 

In addition, A total of 420 manpower comprising 14 drivers, 311 security officers, 13 cleaners through 
outsourcing and 71 staff & 11 retainer doctors having contract basis are new working in the Company.   

(B) Human Resources Development:

Efficient manpower is the main driving force of an organization. The significant growth and success 
of the Company is an outcome of the contributions and commitment of the Company’s greatest asset 
which is its human resource. Being fully aware of the importance of training, human resources are 
being continually developed by the Company. With this end in view, the Company regularly arranges 
training programmes for its manpower at home and abroad. During the financial year 2017-2018, 
a total of 576 officers and employees comprising 573 officers and 3 employees were imparted local 
training at 29 local training institute within the country and 11 in-house/seminar/workshop in the 
Company were also arranged under the revenue budget of 2017-2018. The local training institutes are 
Bangladesh institute of Management (BIM), National Planning and Development Academy (NAPD), 
Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI), Dhaka and Training Institute for Chemical Industries (TICI), 
Palash, Narsigdi and Industrial Relation Institute (IRI), Chattogram etc. Besides, a total of 58 officers 
were sent to Indonesia, Japan and Spain on the 6 foreign training courses under the revenue budget in 
the FY 2017-2018. In addition, 8 officers of the Company and 1 government officers were travelled 
Italy on pre-shipment Inspection during the year under review.   
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(C) Welfare Activities:

Esteemed Shareholders,

Now, I would like to draw your kind attention to the welfare activities of the officers and employees 
of the Company. We are aware of the fact that undertaking of entertainment and social activities has 
got no other alternative in order to upgrade human relationship, mutual understanding, interpersonal 
relationship and above all human values beyond the monotonous working life. With this object in 
view, during the financial year 2017-2018, the Company arranged the following educational, social, 
cultural, religious and entertainment functions:  

(i) Stipend: 
We know that proper education is very much required to develop the social and economic condition 
of our country. This is why the Company highly focused on education. Stipends were been paid to 
the children of the officers and employees of the Company for education in the higher secondary, 
secondary and in the primary & junior scholarship examinations for their outstanding performance as 
per the approved rules of the Company. During the year, the Company awarded stipends to a total 
of 112 students/children of officers and employees for their outstanding performance of which 63 
students in the government primary school/equivalent and junior school/equivalent examinations and 
49 students for their excellent performance in the SSC/O-level/equivalent & HSC/A-level/equivalent 
examinations under the stipend scheme of the Company.  

(ii) Loan Scheme: 
During the fiscal year 2017-2018, a total of Tk. 11.85 crore were disbursed among the officers & 
employees of the Company of which Tk. 11.82 crore for 164 officers & employees for house building 
and Tk. 3.00 lakh for 2 officers & 1 employees for purchase of motor-cycle as per the approved policy 
of the Company. 

(iii) Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR): 

During the financial year 2017-2018, the Company had a revenue budget allocation of Tk. 40.00 lakh 
for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of which, a total of Tk. 27.00 lakh were spent for financial 

DRS Up-gradation and Maintenance Works
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assistance to various religious, educational, social and autistic institutions. Besides, an amount of Tk. 
12.00 lakh has also been transferred to the Jalalabad Gas Bidyaniketan Fund.

(D) Observation of Sports, Religious, Recreational activities and National Days: 

During the fiscal year, various sports, picnic, cultural function, milad mahfils and other entertainment 
programmes were observed to maintain congenial atmosphere as well as to increase fellow feelings 
among employees. Besides, the Company also observed National Independence Day, Victory Day, 
International Mother Language Day and National Mourning Day with due respect and dignity.

(11) Financial & Commercial Activities: 

Respected Shareholders, 

Now I would like to draw your kind attention to the details of Company’s financial & commercial 
activities in the year under review.  

(A) Gas Sales: 

The gas sales of the Company during the FY 2017-2018 was 3,405.466 MMCM as against the 
budgetary target of 3,066.610 MMCM and the revenue income was Tk. 1,904.56 crore as against the 
budgetary target of Tk. 1,741.40 crore during the year under review. Category wise description of 
which are given below: 

Volume: MMCM & Price:(Taka) in crore

Category
Target in the FY 2017-2018 Actual sales in the FY 2017-2018

Volume Price Volume Price 

Power (PDB) 1844.550 582.88 2230.926 704.97

Fertilizer 376.030 101.90 329.969 143.32

Industrial 260.000 201.76 258.845 200.87

Tea estate 27.050 20.07 26.175 19.40

Commercial 22.250 37.91 20.776 35.40

Domestic 233.750 216.71 233.832 216.74

Captive Power 173.980 167.37 175.141 168.49

CNG 129.000 412.80 129.802 415.37

Total 3066.610 1741.40 3405.466 1904.56

The above table shows that the actual gas sales were increased by 11.05% than the target during the 
year under review. 

(B) Wheeling Charge: 

The Company paid a wheeling charge of Tk. 22.97 crore during the FY 2017-2018 for the transmission 
of gas to the franchise area of JGTDSL through transmission pipeline of Gas Transmission Company 
Limited (GTCL) & Titas Gas T & D Company Limited. 

(C) Price Deficit Fund (PDF): 

Price Deficit Fund (PDF) was created to cover the loss incurred by Petrobangla by means of procuring 
gas from IOCs at higher prices and selling the same to the customers at a lower rate. PDF is collected 
on the volume of gas supplied from the government owned gas fields. The Company paid Tk. 88.11 
crore to Petrobangla for PDF in the FY 2017-2018.      



JG
TD

SL

JG
TD

SL

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

5150

(D) Gas Development Fund (GDF): 

Gas Development Fund (GDF) was created in 2009 for financing the companies to increase gas 
production through discoveries/development of new gas fields. A payment of Tk. 37.80 crore was 
made for that purpose during the year under review.     

(E) Energy Safety Fund (ESF): 

Energy Safety Fund (ESF) was formed in the Company since 1 September 2015 for taking small, 
medium & long term plan to provide safety during handling & supply of energy. The Company 
allocated Tk. 173.63 crore for this fund during the year under review.    

(F) Income and Expenditure:

The Company has earned a total of Tk. 2,098.78 crore as revenue which included sales revenue of 
Tk. 1,904.56 crore and other income of Tk. 194.22 crore. On the other hand, the revenue expenses 
of the Company during the year under review was Tk. 1913.92 crore, including gas purchase of Tk. 
1,326.42 crore and various margin & operating cost Tk. 587.50 crore. The Company earned a pre-
tax profit of Tk. 184.86 crore and net profit after tax Tk. 120.16 crore during the year under review.

(G) Payment to Govt. Exchequer:

During the fiscal year 2017-2018, the Company has contributed Tk. 118.42 crore to the government 
exchequer in the form of DSL Tk. 6.59 crore, dividend Tk. 55.00 crore, income tax Tk. 56.79 crore 
and import duty Tk. 0.04 crore which was Tk. 97.52 crore in the preceding year.  

(H) Financial Activities:

The actual revenue expenditure during the FY 2017-2018 was Tk. 103.55 crore against cash budget 
allocation of Tk. 108.80 crore which is Tk. 5.25 crore or 4.83% less than the budget allocation. The 
Rate of Return (ROR) during the year was 49.50% and the debt equity ratio of the Company stood at 
7: 93 On the other hand, debt-service ratio stood at 20.87 times as against 15.16 times of the preceding 
year. These ratios reflect an improved and satisfactory financial status of the Company.

International Mother Language Day and Martyrs Day-2018 observed by the Company
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(I) Arrear Revenue: 

A total outstanding amount to all categories of defaulting customers of the Company stood at Tk. 
472.70 crore as of June 2018 which is equivalent to 2.97 months average gas bill. 

i) Chhatak Cement Co. Ltd. (CCCL):

The arrear dues of Chhatak Cement Co. Ltd. (CCCL) of BCIC for November 2016 (Partial) and from 
December 2016 to June 2018 were Tk. 28.16 crore which is equivalent to 19.00 months gas bill. 

ii) Shahjalal Fertilizer Company Limited:

The arrear dues of Shahjalal Fertilizer Company Ltd. is Tk. 62.01 crore which is equivalent to 2.00 
months average gas bill. It is to be mentioned that Shahjalal Fertilizer Company Ltd. has been paying 
gas bills as Tk. 2.71/cubic meter as per the rate fixed earlier by BERC instead of Tk. 9.55/cubic meter 
fixed by Petrobangla from 11 February 2018 for which the arrear dues stood at Tk. 62.01 crore to 
this fertilizer factory.   

iii) LafargeHolcim Bangladesh Ltd. (Former Lafarge Surma Cement Limited):

The outstanding amount to LafargeHolcim Bangladesh Ltd. stood at Tk. 88.50 crore which is equivalent 
to 8.47 months average gas bill. Of which, the outstanding amount to Lafarge under Take or Pay 
Quantity (TPQ) is Tk. 57.83 crore. The Arbitration Tribunal declared verdict/award on 29 June 2015 
over the arbitration case between Jalalabad Gas and Lafarge Surma Cement Limited. Since the verdict 
was declared partly in favour of Jalalabad gas, so, being discontented, the JGTDSL management filed 
a regular arbitration (appeal) to the Honorable High Court Division. After final hearing, the verdict 
of the case has been declared against JGTDSL. The filing of appeal before the Honorable Appellate 
Division against this verdict is under process.

Besides these, outstanding amount to LafargeHolcim Bangladesh Ltd. is Tk. 0.38 crore against higher 
heating value from October 2012 to December 2012. In addition, the amount of arrear dues and 
equivalent month have been increased because of payment made by Lafarge amounting to Tk. 8.84 

A view of Annual Drama 2018
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crore less against enhanced gas tariff fixed by BERC from September 2015 to April 2018. The contact 
is being maintained to collect arrear dues from all categories of defaulting customers. Category wise 
arrear revenue of the Company are enumerated below:  

(Taka in crore)

Category 
Govt. / Semi-Govt. Private Total Taka Average month

June 2017 June 2018 June 2017 June 2018 June 2017 June 2018 June 2017 June 2018

Power 69.11 112.52 52.72 60.85 121.83 173.37 2.00 2.53

Fertilizer 9.99 62.02 - - 9.99 62.02 1.00 2.00

Industrial 0.05 0.05 13.74 16.30 13.79 16.35 1.81 1.92

Cement Company 15.27 25.22 84.70 88.50 99.97 113.72 7.89 9.68

Tea-estate - - 2.30 1.87 2.30 1.87 1.67 1.78

CNG - - 39.87 43.86 39.87 43.86 1.27 1.29

Commercial - - 7.40 7.96 7.40 7.96 2.64 2.63

Domestic 4.15 5.74 27.77 29.73 31.92 35.47 1.68 2.06

Captive Power - - 13.41 18.08 13.41 18.08 1.07 1.31

Total Taka 98.57 205.55 241.91 267.15 340.48 472.70 - -

(12) Environment and Safety Related Activities:

Safety and environmental activities are given the highest priority in all stages of activities of the 
Company. Safe use of natural gas is of paramount importance. This is why, safety of different stations 
and environmental activities including the safety of gas pipelines and stations, health and safety of 
the people who are engaged in gas supply, system operation and maintenance are being given due 
importance and necessary precautionary measures are also being taken. 

Safety related activities of the personnel and various important installations of the Company along 
with safety awareness among the employees have been beefed up during the FY 2017-2018. Besides, 
for ensuring public safety, fire fighting equipments were placed in each and every station of the 
Company. The effectiveness of the fire fighting equipments is tested on regular basis and refuelling 
measures are also taken immediate after the expiry date. Regular training is given to the concerned 
employees in order to operate the fire protection equipment in crisis period and necessary actions are 
also taken at a regular interval for test operation. 

During the FY 2017-2018, a total of 1558 accidents/incidents were handled successfully. No damage, 
no deadly gas related accidents took place during the year. Monitoring activities of important 
installations by the security monitoring committee were also conducted in every month at it is being 
continued. Besides, preservation of water and sand bucket in every installation, sufficient lighting 
at night, exhibition of cautionary signboard in every installation are being ensured. In addition, 
Bangladesh Natural Gas Safety Rules are also being properly adhered to in running all activities of the 
Company. Telephone number of adjacent Fire Fighting & Civil Defense Office and hospital are being 
preserved. First aid boxes were preserved in every installation to ensure primary treatment and regular 
monitoring for effectiveness of CP station are also being conducted. 

Though the leakage of low pressure pipeline and riser has been increased, the total accidents/incidents 
has been decreased in the FY 2017-2018 compared to the preceding year according to the sources 
obtained from different related department/section/regional distribution offices of the Company. The 
comparative description of accident/incidents & gas leakages during the FY 2016-2017 & 2017-2018 
are provided below: 
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Sl. No. Accidents/Incidents 2016-2017 2017-2018
Cause of Accidents/

Incidents

1. Fire accidents 00 00

2. Leakages of gas distribution network 39 61 Long time use

3. Riser leakages 531 639 -do-

4. Customer leakages 243 241 -do-

5. Others 889 617 Various reasons

Total 1702 1558

(13) Future Development Activities: 

Respected Shareholders, 

You will be glad to know that the prospect of the Company is appeared to be bright as different power 
plants and other industries are being established in some areas under the franchise area of the Company 
such as Shahjibazar, Bahubal, Aushkandi, Sreemongol, Chhatak, Fenchuganj and Kumargaon area 
adjacent to Sylhet city. In the meantime, the Shahjibazar area has been recognized as an industrial 
area. The other some areas would also be recognized soon as an industrial area within 5-10 years if 
gas supply could be ensured at a required pressure. At present nearly 357 MMCFD of gas are being 
consumed on the average by different categories of customers of the Company, which is expected to 
be increased up to 425 MMCFD by June 2019. With the surge of customers of various category, the 
number of entrepreneurs or investors willing to generate electricity were also being increased. 

The description of power plants and public/private projects under construction/to be constructed in the 
franchise area of the Company are depicted below: 

(A) 400 MW Bibiyana-3 Combined Cycle Power Plant: 

The construction of RMS for supplying gas to the 400 MW Bibiyana-3 Combined Cycle Power Plant 
are being implemented in joint monitoring of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System 
Ltd. (JGDTSL) & Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB). The construction of the power 
plant is also underway. If the power plant is commissioned, 50-70 MMCFD gas would be possible to 
supply thereto. 

A view of in-house e-Filing training programme inaugurated by 
Engr. Md. Ehsanul Haque Patwary, Managing Director of the Company
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(B) Gas Supply to Hightech Park, Companiganj, Sylhet: 

A plan has been taken to construct 30 Km high pressure gas pipeline and 2 gas station to supply 20 
MMCFD gas to Companiganj Hihgtech Park (Sylhet Electronic City) project, Sylhet which will be 
implemented by Bangladesh Hightech Park authority under ICT division of the Ministry of Post, 
Telecommunication and Information Technology. The estimated cost of the project is Tk. 61.16 crore 
to implement the aforesaid works along with the accompanying works. The route survey, design of 
pipeline & station have been completed. The project is expected to be completed by July 2019. It 
would be possible to supply 20 MMCFD gas to the various electric appliance manufacturer industries 
of the said hightech park upon completion of the aforesaid works. 

(C) Gas Supply to Fenchuganj 55 MW American Liberty Power BD Ltd.: 

Initiative has been taken to supply gas to 55 MW power plant which will be constructed at Fenchuganj 
area, Sylhet under private entrepreneurship and with this end in view, the vetting of the Gas Supply 
Agreement (GSA) from the law Ministry is under process. The daily gas consumption of this power 
plant is likely to be 12 MMCF.  

(D) Gas Supply to M/s. Beanibazar Power Generation Co. Ltd.: 

A Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) has been signed to supply gas to private owned 20 MW capacity M/s. 
Beanibazar Power Generation Co. Ltd. at Sreemongal under Moulvibazar district. It is expected that 
nearly 4-5 MMCFD gas would be supplied to this power plant subject to the development of existing 
infrastructure/supply system. 

(E) Gas Supply to Jamuna Industrial Park:  

Jamuna group has established Jamuna Industrial Park at Madhabpur under Habiganj district. A 
programme has been taken to supply 33 MMCFD gas to different categories of customers under 
the said industrial park. It is expected that 33 MMCFD gas would be required to supply to various 
categories of customers, if this industrial park is established.  

A partial view of Annual Sports 2018



JG
TD

SL

JG
TD

SL

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

5554

(F) Gas Supply to Industries:  

Various renowned industries of the country have set up their factories in Shahjibazar, Habiganj under 
the franchise area of JGTDSL due to absence of pressure problem of gas therein. In the meantime the 
industry like Square Textile, Square Denims Ltd., M/s. Pioneer Spinnings Ltd., M/s. RAK Mosfly 
Ltd., M/s. SM Spinning Mills Ltd., M/s. Habiganj Agro Ltd., M/s. Sofco Spinnings Ltd., M/s. 
Saiham Cotton Ltd., M/s. Quartz silicate Industries Ltd., M/s. Talukder Chemicals Industries Ltd., 
M/s. RAK Paints Ltd., M/s. Star Ceramics Ltd., M/s. Badsha Textile, M/s. Deshbondhu Group, 
M/s. RAK Ceramics Ltd., etc have established their factory in the Shahjibazar area. It is expected that 
nearly 100-120 MMCFD gas would be possible to supply to the aforesaid industries within the next 
1-2 years if sufficient amount of gas could be supplied. 

If these above mentioned plans/projects are implemented, nearly 500 MMCFD gas would be possible 
to supply to the power, industry and other sector within the next 2-3 years.  

Esteemed Shareholders,

I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude and thanks to you all on behalf of the Board of Directors 
for your continued support and for having constant confidence on us in smooth running of the over-
all activities of the Company. Please allow me to mention that the achievements acquired in the year 
under review have been possible due to the hard work & sincerity of the officers and employees, 
efficiency of the Company management and valuable co-operation and guidance of the Ministry and 
Petrobangla for which they deserve our appreciation. I would also like to record my thanks and 
gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy Mineral Resources Division, Finance Division, Economic Relations 
Division, Planning Commission, IMED, National Board of Revenue, Sylhet Divisional and District 
Administration, Law enforcing agencies and other government offices for their guidance, co-operation 
and assistance.   

Respected Shareholders,

We are to reiterate that we are now in a global system of competition, where we will have to 
struggle hard for our survival and success. We will be required to carefully face and resolve all the 
challenges with courage and efficiency. It is my firm belief that the Company will be able to achieve 
its greater success in future through contributing a lot in the economic development of the country 
with the prudent counsel of shareholders, wise direction of the Company Board and sincere efforts 
and devotion of officers and employees of the Company.   

I am also thankful and grateful to the distinguished shareholders for attending this Annual General 
Meeting and giving me a patient hearing. I would now like to place the Audited Accounts, Audited 
Report and the Directors’ Report on the activities of the Company during the FY 2017-2018 before 
the shareholders for kind consideration and approval.

May Allah bless us.

Allah-Hafez,

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

(Muhammed Ahsanul Jabbar)
Chairman
Board of Directors, JGTDSL
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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System 
Limited  (the company), which comprise statement of financial position (balance sheet) as at 30 June 2018, 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income (profit and loss statement), statement of changes in 
equity, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements      

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and 
regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA). Those standards require that we comply with 
relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatements.        
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.       
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.

Opinion          

In our opinion, the financial statements of the company, prepared in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 30 June 2018 
and of the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and comply with the requirements of Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws 
and regulations.

We also report that: 

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared 
from our examination of those books;

c) the statement of financial position (balance sheet) and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income (profit and loss statement) dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and 
returns.

Dhaka, Bangladesh                      K. M. HASAN & CO.
Dated, 17 October 2018  Chartered Accountants

K. M. HASAN & CO 
Chartered Accountants

AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Mendibagh, Sylhet
Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) As at 30 June 2018

Notes 2018 2017
BDT BDT

1. Capital and reserves 
Share capital 3  704,816,200  704,816,200 
Shares money deposit (equity) 4  622,655,690  622,655,690 
Revenue reserve 5  7,304,982,269  6,653,376,853 

 8,632,454,159  7,980,848,743 
2. Non-current liabilities
3. Long term borrowings - unsecured

Local 6  421,314,282  470,362,282 
Foreign 7  197,798,568  192,602,665 

 619,112,850  662,964,947 
4. Long term liabilities - others

Security deposits-customers (cash and non-cash) 8  3,348,215,184  2,904,237,827 
Retirement benefit obligations (gratuity) 9  337,671  249,451 
Provision for leave pay 10  289,160  280,920 
Depreciation fund 11  2,711,935,082  -   

 6,060,777,097  2,904,768,198 
5. Total non-current liabilities (3+4)  6,679,889,947  3,567,733,145 
6. Total capital employed (1+5)  15,312,344,106  11,548,581,888 
7. Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 12  5,052,145,376  2,490,823,130 
Capital work-in-progress 13  198,530,741  18,276,448 

 5,250,676,117  2,509,099,578 
8. Investments and other assets

Fixed deposit receipt (FDR) 14  7,248,633,991  6,154,576,088 
Deposit against energy security fund 15  -  2,865,188,000 
Fixed deposit against depreciation fund 16  400,000,000  -
Loan to employees 17  637,942,333  585,667,528 
Inter-company loan 18  215,653,779  180,504,200 
Investment in shares 19  17,687,000  17,687,000 
Security deposit of customers and contractors (non-cash) 20  2,268,570,857  2,023,770,138 

 10,788,487,960  11,827,392,954 
9. Total non-current assets (7+8)  16,039,164,077  14,336,492,532 

10. Current assets
Inventories 21  298,710,717  306,241,441 
Advances, deposits and prepayments 22  4,613,746,375  4,015,104,873 
Trade receivable 23  4,735,678,299  3,410,378,247 
Other current assets (Accrued interest on FDR) 24  183,975,980  -
Cash and cash equivalents 25  247,640,213  396,570,227 

11. Total current assets  10,079,751,584  8,128,294,788 
12. Current liabilities 

Gas purchase & PB Margin 26  3,707,270,713  2,817,576,001 
Gas transmission charges   27  38,799,083  39,832,342 
BAPEX margin 28  35,455,664  12,164,972 
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX 29  35,735,907  17,832,707 
Gas development fund 30  68,046,837  95,479,444 
Price deficit fund 31  156,492,081  261,880,858 
Energy security fund 32  1,022,038,374  3,070,514,566 
Support for short fall 33  302,367,845  222,003,890 
Group current accounts 34  85,821,978  57,852,791 
Creditors and accruals 35  670,563,916  308,777,420 
Long term loan-current portion 36  49,081,000  47,591,000 
Workers' profit participation fund 37  56,322,396  35,146,973 
Provision for doubtful debts 38  17,883,246  15,878,253 
Provision for income tax 39  4,560,692,516  3,913,674,215 

13. Total current liabilities  10,806,571,555  10,916,205,432 
14. Net current assets (11-13)  (726,819,971)  (2,787,910,644)
15. Net assets (9+14)  15,312,344,106  11,548,581,888 

These financial statements shoud be read in conjunction with annexed notes.
for and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

K. M. HASAN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants

Dhaka,  Bangladesh
Dated, 17 October 2018

       Company Secretary     Director    Managing Director
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Notes 2018 2017
BDT BDT

1. Revenue 
Gas sales 40  19,045,642,108 15,186,923,431
Other operational income 41  1,276,733,407 711,795,515

20,322,375,515 15,898,718,946
2. Cost of sales

Gas purchases 42  13,264,166,977 10,402,188,439
BAPEX margin 43  65,455,663 63,679,727
Gas development fund 44  378,046,838 415,479,443
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX 45 65,735,908 66,317,954
Gas transmission charges 46  229,692,613 175,943,058
Price deficit fund charges 47  881,100,630 952,386,371
Energy Security fund contribution 48  1,736,305,925  1,681,267,815 
Support for Short fall 49  1,177,109,567  287,086,905
Operating expenses 50  985,771,211 750,841,003
Petrobangla actual cost recovery 51  49,748,000 53,086,000
Bad debt expenses  2,004,993 5,388,585
Depreciation 188,365,207 176,492,750

 19,023,503,532 15,030,158,050

 
3. Operating profit (1-2)  1,298,871,983  868,560,896 
4. Non-operational income 52  35,657,635  52,987,663 
5. Profit before interest and tax (3+4)  1,334,529,618  921,548,559 
6. Financial income

Finance income 53  629,817,084 436,486,689
Finance expense 54  (18,427,000) (20,024,000)

 611,390,084 416,462,689
7. Profit before contribution to workers’ profit participation fund and tax (5+6)   1,945,919,702  1,338,011,248 
8. Provision for contribution to workers’ profit participation fund 55 (97,295,985) (66,900,562)
9. Profit before tax (7-8)  1,848,623,717  1,271,110,686 

10. Income tax expense 56 (647,018,301) (444,888,742)
11 Profit after tax (9-10)  1,201,605,416  826,221,944 
12. Accumulated profit, brought forward  6,563,519,321  6,137,297,377 
13. Profit available for distribution (11+12)  7,765,124,737  6,963,519,321 

Appropriation :
 Contirbution to National Exechequer.  (550,000,000)  (400,000,000)
Accumulated profit, carried forward     7,215,124,737  6,563,519,321 

These financial statements shoud be read in conjunction with annexed notes.
for and on behalf of Board of Directors of

 Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Mendibagh, Sylhet
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2018

K. M. HASAN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants

Dhaka,  Bangladesh
Dated, 17 October 2018

       Company Secretary     Director    Managing Director
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Mendibagh, Sylhet

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2018

Particulars Share
 capital

Shares Money
deposit

Revenue
reserve Total

BDT BDT BDT BDT

Balance at 01 July 2016 704,816,200 282,862,486 6,227,154,909 7,214,833,595

Addition against Sylhet Gas 
Transmission Net work
Upgradation Project

 -    339,793,204  -    339,793,204 

Net profit for the year  -    -    826,221,944 826,221,944

Contribution to national exchequer  -    -    (400,000,000) (400,000,000)

Balance at 30 June 2017 704,816,200 622,655,690 6,653,376,853 7,980,848,743

Balance at 01 July 2017 704,816,200 622,655,690 6,653,376,853 7,980,848,743

Addition against Sylhet Gas 
Transmission Network Upgradation 
Project

 -    -    -   

Net profit for the year  -    -    1,201,605,416 1,201,605,416

Contribution to national exchequer  -    -   (550,000,000) (550,000,000)

Balance at 30 June 2018 704,816,200 622,655,690 7,304,982,269 8,632,454,159

for  and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

K. M. HASAN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants

Dhaka,  Bangladesh
Dated, 17 October 2018

       Company Secretary     Director    Managing Director
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Mendibagh, Sylhet
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2018

2018 2017
BDT BDT

A. Cash flows from operating activities 
Net profit before tax  1,848,623,717  1,271,110,686 
Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation  188,365,207  176,492,750 
Provision for doubtful debts  2,004,993  5,388,585 
Operating profit before changes in working capital  2,038,993,917  1,452,992,021 

Changes in working capital components:
Inventories  7,530,724  (22,816,153)
Advances, deposits and prepayments  (30,764,158)  (32,143,047)
Corporation income tax  (567,877,349)  (518,589,310)
Trade receivable  (1,325,300,052)  (601,513,722)
Creditors for gas purchase  889,694,712  441,056,997 
Creditors for gas transmission charges  (1,033,259)  9,253,520 
BAPEX margin  23,290,692  (7,378,038)
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX  17,903,200  (8,136,570)
Gas development fund  (27,432,607)  15,512,703 
Price deficit fund  (105,388,777)  72,226,479 
Energy security fund  (2,048,476,192)  1,757,198,986 
Support for short fall  80,363,955  222,003,890 
depreciation fund  2,711,935,082  -
Adjustment accumulated depreciation fund  (2,705,234,808)  -
Group current accounts  27,969,187  (12,385,227)
Creditors and accruals  361,786,500  57,727,598 
Contribution to workers' profit participation fund  21,175,423  (943,274)
Leave pay  8,240  280,920 
Payable for retirement benefit obligations (gratuity)  88,220  42,000 
Contribution to national exchequer  (550,000,000)  (400,000,000)
Net cash from / (used in) operating activities  (1,180,767,350)  971,397,755 

B. Cash flows from investing activities 
Fixed deposits receipts (FDR)  (1,094,057,903)  (889,639,257)
Fixed deposits aganist depreciation fund  (400,000,000)  -
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment  (44,452,645)  (1,046,289,224)
Other current assets  (183,975,980)
Payments for capital works-in-progress  (180,254,293)  189,626,765 
Net cash used in investing activities  (1,902,740,821)  (1,746,301,716)

C. Cash flows from financing activities 
Inter-company loan  (35,149,579)  -
Payment for energy security fund  2,865,188,000  (1,675,188,000)
Increase in employee loans  (52,274,805)  (134,957,183)
Repayment of long term loans  (43,852,097)  432,975,201 
Customers and contractors security deposit  443,977,357  52,946,663 
Customers and contractors security deposit - non-cash  (244,800,719)  (30,728,756)
Long term loan current portion  1,490,000  12,725,000 
Share money deposit  -  339,793,204 
Net cash used in financing activities  2,934,578,157  (1,002,433,871)
(A+B+C)  (148,930,014)  (324,345,811)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  396,570,227  720,916,038 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  247,640,213  396,570,227 

for  and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

Dhaka,  Bangladesh
Dated, 17 October 2018

       Company Secretary     Director    Managing Director
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Mendibagh, Sylhet
Notes to the Financial Statements
 For the year ended 30 june , 2018

1. Background and nature of business of the company
Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited (JGTDSL/the company), a public limited 
company, owned by Petrobangla was registered as a company with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies 
and Firms on 01 December 1986 under the Companies Act 1913 (now the Companies Act 1994). As per 
decision of Government of Bangladesh, JGTDSL was formed with the principal objective of establishing 
a balanced and reliable natural gas transmission network and ensuring effective operational control of the 
same for transportation of available gas in order to meet the increasing gas demand in the country. JGTDSL 
commenced its formal operation through holding the first meeting of the Board of Directors on 25 February 
1987 and subsequently embarked on commercial business upon receipt of certificate of commencement of 
business from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms on 24 April 1988.

The other objectives for which the Company was established are to construct, operate and maintain high 
pressure gas/condensate pipelines to transmit natural gas/condensate from different gas fields and delivering 
the gas/condensate to the marketing companies operating in Bangladesh.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of the financial statements
These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis following going concern concept 
under historical cost convention.

2.2 Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the applicable requirements of 
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) which also cover Bangladesh Accounting Standards 
(BAS) and the format of Management System Improvement Programmed MSIP). The related provision 
of Companies Act 1994 have also been duly complied with. Wherever appropriate, such principles are 
explained in succeeding notes.

2.3 Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in local currency applying the exchange rates 
prevailing on the dates of transactions or where covered by a forward exchange contract, at  the 
forward cover rates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated 
into local currency at the closing rate.

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements require management to make judgment, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of its assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure of the contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements.  Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.  Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods 
affected.

2.5 Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the 
end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two 
types of events can be identified:



JG
TD

SL

JG
TD

SL

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

6362

i. Adjusting events: those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the 
reporting period.

ii. Non-adjusting events: those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting 
period.

2.6 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when sales of gas are billed. Sales price for gas is set as per government 
order. Interest income is considered on accrual basis. Other income is accounted for when they are 
received in cash.      

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Recognition
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:
a) it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and
b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Measurement at recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment qualifying for recognition is initially measured at its cost. 
Cost comprises expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.  The cost of 
self-constructed asset includes the following: the cost of materials and direct labour; any other costs 
directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use; and when 
the company has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of 
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.
Subsequent costs
a)  Repairs and maintenance expenditure is recognised as expenditure as incurred.
b) Replacement parts are capitalised, provided the original cost of the items they replace is 
derecognised.

Disposal
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment (calculated as the difference 
between the net proceed from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognised in statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Depreciation

Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment (fixed assets) has been charged using 
straight-line method at rates varying from 2.5% to 25% depending on the estimated useful life of 
assets. Depreciation on addition to fixed assets has been charged from the subsequent quarter of 
their  acquisition as per Petrobangla’s guidelines provided in Management System Improvement 
Programme (MSIP) and Corporate Accounting Manual (CAM) except capitalisation of gain/loss on 
exchange rate fluctuation for which depreciation is charged on opening balance.

2.8 Impairment of assets 

The carrying value of the company’s assets other than inventories, are reviewed at each statement of 
financial position date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication 
exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the 
carrying amount of the asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment 
losses, if any, are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

2.9 Inventories 

Inventories represent stores and spares held for sale in the ordinary course of business within the 
company’s normal operating cycle which is more than a calendar year along with goods in transit, both 
foreign and local. 
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Inventories of store and other materials have been valued as follows:     

i. Stores and spares are valued at average cost

ii. Stocks in transit are valued at cost

iii Materials previously issued for project work when return to store are recorded at zero value.

2.10 Treatment of  Grants and Contribution from customer 

2.10.1 Grants
Grants received from Government and Donor agencies for development and extension of 
Gas supply infrastructure are credited to capital reserve.

2.10.2 Contribution from consumers
Contribution received from customer towards the cost of connection are deducted from the 
relevant connection cost surplus or deficit is taken into income statement.

2.11 Contribution to workers’ profit participation fund
This is made in terms of section 234(1)(b) of Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2013), 5% 
of the net profit of each year, not later than nine (9) months from the close of that period, is required 
to be transferred to the Fund, the proportion of the payment to the Participation Fund and the Welfare 
Fund being 80:10. The remaining 10% of the amount of 5% of net profit shall be paid by the Company 
to the Workers’ Welfare Foundation Fund, as formed under the provision of the Bangladesh Worker’s 
Welfare Foundation Act, 2006. Of the 80% being transferred to the participation fund, two-third (2/3) 
has to be distributed in equal proportions to all the members (beneficiary) of the fund in cash and 
one-third (1/3) has to be invested in accordance with the manner as stated in section 242 of that Act.

2.12 Employee benefits
The company maintains a defined contribution plan (provident fund) and a retirement benefit obligations 
(gratuity fund) for its eligible permanent employees.

Defined contribution plan (provident fund)
Defined contribution plan is a post employment benefit plan under which the Company  provides 
benefits for all of its permanent employees. The recognised employees’ provident fund is being 
considered as defined contribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria specified for this purpose. 
All permanent employees contribute 10% of their basic salary to the provident fund and the company 
also makes equal contribution. This fund is recognised by the National Board of Revenue (NBR).

Defined retirement benefit plan (gratuity)
“A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan (gratuity fund) other than a defined contribution 
plan. The company operates a funded gratuity scheme which is recognised by the National Board of 
Revenue (NBR). Provision in respect of which is made annually covering all its permanent eligible 
employees.

The company also maintain a pension fund which has been approved by the Ministry of finance and  
Ministry of power energy and mineral resources of Bangladesh. Expense related to the said fund is 
being charged on a monthly basis.

Leave pay

This relates to leave encashment and is measured on an undiscounted basis and expensed as the 
related services is provided. Provision is made for the amount of leave encashment based on the 
latest basic salary. This benefit is applicable for employees as per service rules.

2.13 Treatment of expense
Expenses are recognised in the period they are incurred. Interest on loan is charged directly to the 
specific capital projects funded by the loan. The charging ceases when the project is completed and 
thereafter the interest cost is charged to the profit and loss statement on cash basis.

All expenses in relation to transmission and distribution of gas are treated as transmission and 
distribution cost and separately shown in the financial statements.
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2.14 Development and line construction cost
Development and line construction costs are shown under capital works-in- progress till the project 
and line construction work are completed. On successful completion, the costs are capatilised as 
proved assets. If the development project is unsuccessful, the costs are shown as intangible assets 
and written off as impairment cost over a period time.

2.15 Long term loan
Local and foreign loans payable within next one year are shown as current portion under current 
liabilities. The amount payable after one year is shown as long term liability.

2.16 Trade receivables
Trade receivables are shown at realisable value, being the face value of the debts less provision 
for bad and doubtful debts (if any). Provision for bad and doubtful debts is made @ 3% on non-bulk 
customer as per board decision.

2.17 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank deposits and other short term highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts which were held and 
available for use by the company without any restriction, and there was insignificant risk of changes 
in value of these current assets.

2.18 Short term loan to employee
Short term loan to employee is stated at face value plus accrued interest thereon. Where such loans 
are not expected to be realised within one year, then these are not shown as current asset. 

2.19 Price deficit fund
Under an order of the Government, a price deficit fund has been created out of specified deductions 
from sales to end users and it was shown as charge to the income statement. This fund will be 
utilised by Petrobangla to meet the price deficit on gas under production sharing agreement.

2.20 BAPEX margin
As per Government regulation, BDT 0.048 per CM is deducted from sales revenue to end users as a 
contribution to the exploration cost of BAPEX. This is referred to as BAPEX margin and it was shown 
as a charge to income statement.

2.21 Energy security fund
This fund was created as per Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) order 2015/11 
para 9(2), dated 27 August 2015, with effect from 01 September 2015.

2.22 Support for Short fall
As per the Government Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) order 2017/1-7, dated 
22 February 2017, with effect from 01 March 2017, a support for short fall fund has been created out 
of specified deductions from sales to end users and it was shown as charge to the income statement. 
This fund will be utilised by Petrobangla to support any short fall incurred from the production sharing 
agreement.

2.23 Revenue reserve
Revenue reserve includes only amounts, which are potentially distributable to the shareholders.

2.24 Customer security deposits
Security deposits received from customers against gas supply are treated as long term liabilities 
since these are not repayable while gas supply to consumers continues. 

2.25 Provision for income tax
Provision for tax is made at currently applicable rate on accounting profit before paying dividend. 
This is treated as income tax liability which will be subsequently adjusted after completion of income 
tax assessment.
Advance income tax paid against future anticipated tax burden is recognised as current asset. No 
deferred tax (asset or liability) is created to compensate for the timing difference and computation 
difference between accounting income and taxable income.

2.26 Depreciation Fund Management 
Depreciation Fund Management Implement the company Vide Petrobangla letter no. 
28.02.000.026.42. 001.17/95, Date: 23-10-2017 & company board order no. 418, Date 12-08-2018.

2.27 General

i. Previous year’s figures have been rearrenged where necessary to conform to current year’s 
presentation.

ii. Figures have been rounded to the nearest BDT
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2018 2017

 BDT BDT

3. Share capital

Authorised
15,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 100 each  1,500,000,000  1,500,000,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up:
7,048,162 ordinary shares of BDT 100 each  704,816,200  704,816,200 

Equity portion of Additional Development Fund released for the project is converted into paid up capital in 
the year 2010 - 2011. Grant and Hydro Carbon Development Fund of a total amount of BDT 255,622,100 
was converted into paid up capital . Project wise details are as follows:

Projects
Initial paid up capital  500,700  500,700 

Hobiganj Tea Valley Project  15,850,000  15,850,000 

Sylhet Town Gas Supply Project  16,000,000  16,000,000 

Sunamganj Town Gas Supply Project  23,000,000  23,000,000 

Sylhet Tea Estate Gas Supply Project (phase -1)  43,408,000  43,408,000 

Sylhet Tea Estate Gas Supply Project (phase -2)  98,581,000  98,581,000 

Gas distribution to Jalalabad Franchise Area  24,146,100  24,146,100 

Third Natural Gas Development Project  77,345,000  77,345,000 

Grameen Gas Distribution Project  71,438,534  71,438,534 

Gas supply to Sylhet Combined Cycle Power Plant and        
Shahjalal Fertilizer Factory  78,924,744  78,924,744 

The Netherland grants  19,393,586  19,393,586 

Belgium grant  55,112,880  55,112,880 

United Kingdom grants  58,248,066  58,248,066 

Hidro Carbon development fund  122,867,568  122,867,568 

Adjustment  22  22 

 704,816,200  704,816,200 

4. Shares money deposit (equity)

This amount represents equity released of Nobiganj Gas Supply and Distribution and  Sylhet Gas 
Transmission Network Upgradation Project. Project wise break up given below:

Projects

Nobiganj Gas Supply and Distribution Project (Merged on  30th June 2012)  282,862,486  282,862,486 

Sylhet Gas Transmission  Network Upgradation Project (Merged on 30th June 2017)  339,793,204  339,793,204 

 622,655,690  622,655,690 
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5. Revenue reserve
This represents the accumulated profit arising out of business operation of JGTDSL 

Description General 
reserve

Appropria-
tion account Total Total

Opening balance  89,857,532  6,563,519,321  6,653,376,853  6,227,154,909 
Add: Net profit for the year  -    1,201,605,416  1,201,605,416  826,221,944 

 89,857,532  7,765,124,737  7,854,982,269  7,053,376,853 
Less: Contribution to national exchequer  -    (550,000,000)  (550,000,000)  (400,000,000)
Closing balance  89,857,532  7,215,124,737  7,304,982,269  6,653,376,853 

6. Long term borrowings - local

Opening balance  470,362,282  43,763,476 

Add:addition against Sylhet Gas transmission
        Network Upgradation Project  -  509,689,806 

 470,362,282  553,453,282 
Less: Transferred to current portion  49,048,000  47,591,000 

          Payment for the year  -  35,500,000 

Closing balance  421,314,282  470,362,282 
Project

Gas Supply to Sylhet Combined Cycle Power Station and Sahajalal Fertilizer Factory.  24,031,476  33,897,478 

Sylhet Gas transmission Net work Upgradation  Project  397,282,806  436,464,806 

 421,314,282  470,362,282 

7. Long term borrowings - foreign

Opening balance  192,602,665  186,226,270 

Add: Foreign exchange loss  5,195,903  6,376,395 

 197,798,568  192,602,665 

Less: Foreign exchange gain  -  -

Closing balance  197,798,568  192,602,665 

Project

Third Natural Gas Development Project  197,798,568  192,602,665 

 197,798,568  192,602,665

8. Security deposits - customers

 a) Cash security deposited by customers :

 Domestic  347,933,702  317,930,157 
 Industrial  295,505,044  239,977,442 
 Captive power  247,171,301  150,837,359 
 Commercial  145,496,780  127,867,736 
 Tea-estates  37,880,609  32,719,787 
 CNG  5,656,891  11,135,208 

 1,079,644,327  880,467,689 
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 b)  Non-cash securities deposited by customers/contractors : 

 Pratiraksha Sanchya Patra from contractors   986,700  986,700 
 Bank guarantee (from industrial customers/Tea estate/CNG/others)  2,267,584,157  2,022,783,438 

 2,268,570,857  2,023,770,138 
 3,348,215,184  2,904,237,827 

9. Retirement benefit obligations (gratuity)
Opening balance  249,451  207,451 
Add: Provision during the year  88,220  42,000 

 337,671  249,451 
Less: Payment/adjustment made with leave pay during the year  -

Closing balance  337,671  249,451 

Provision for gratuity has been made on the basis of last two months basic pay multiplied by total length of 
service of individual officers and staff of the company.

10. Provision for leave pay 
Opening balance  280,920  -

Add: Provision during the year  8,240  321,760 
 289,160  321,760 

Less: Payment during the year  40,840 
         Adjustment made with Gratuity Fund  -  -

Closing balance  289,160  280,920 
Provision for leave pay has been made at one month of basic pay of each year of service, subject to maximum 
of twelve months basic pay.

11. Depreciation Fund
Accumulated Depreciation upto 30th June 2017 (asper audited account)  2,516,869,601  -

Add: Addition  during the year  188,365,207  -

Add: Interest during the year (Note : 11.1)  6,700,274  -

Balance as on 30th june 2018  2,711,935,082  -

Depreciation Fund Management  created during the year as
per  company Board decision.

11.1   Interest on Depreciation Fund FDR
Opening balance  -  -

Add:  Addition during the year  6,700,274  -

Closing balance  6,700,274  -

12 Property, plant and equipment
Cost:   
Opening balance  5,007,692,731  3,961,403,507 
Add:  Addition during the year  44,452,645  1,046,289,224 

Closing balance (A)  5,052,145,376  5,007,692,731 
Depreciation:
Opening Balance  2,516,869,601  2,340,376,851 
Add: charged during the year  188,365,207  176,492,750 

 2,705,234,808  2,516,869,601 
less: Transfer to Depreciation fund during the year  2,705,234,808  -

Closing balance (B)  -  2,516,869,601 
Written down value (A-B)  5,052,145,376  2,490,823,130 
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13. Capital work-in-progress
Pipeline construction  29,149,943  16,296,672 
Sylhet Gas Transmission Net Work Project  -

Gas supply to Srihotto Economic Zone  169,380,798  1,979,776 
 198,530,741  18,276,448 

14. Fixed deposit receipt (FDR)
State-owned banks  4,471,621,706  4,639,782,459 
Private commercial banks  2,777,012,285  1,514,793,629 

 7,248,633,991  6,154,576,088 

15. Deposit against energy security fund
State-owned banks  -  2,230,021,000 
Private commercial banks  -  635,167,000 

 -  2,865,188,000 

16.  Fixed deposit against  depreciation fund 
 Deposit during the year  400,000,000  -

 Add Interest against fund  -  -

 400,000,000  -

17. Loan to employees 
Land purchase and house building loan  631,088,047  576,994,132 
Motor cycle loan  6,512,286  8,177,396 
Computer loan  342,000  496,000 

 637,942,333  585,667,528 

Details of employees loan: 
Opening balance  585,667,528  450,710,345 
Add: Addition during the year  120,399,040  179,320,000 
        Non-cash adjustment  -  519,929 

 706,066,568  630,550,274 
Less: Recovery during the year  68,124,235  44,882,746 
Closing balance  637,942,333  585,667,528 

18. Inter- company loan 
Opening balance  180,504,200 194,172,600
Add: Addition during the year  53,200,000  -

 233,704,200  194,172,600 
Less: Adjustment during the year  18,050,421  13,668,400 
Closing balance 215,653,779 180,504,200
Name of Company:
1 Gas transmission company  Ltd 162,453,779 180,504,200
2 Petrobangla for LNG terminal 53,200,000  -

 215,653,779  180,504,200 

The above amount was given to GTCL as loan as per Petrobangla letter reference no. 12.04.237/gtcl/724 
dated 23 December 2012.
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19. Investment in shares  17,687,000  17,687,000

Oriental Bank Ltd’s banking operation was suspended by Bangladesh Bank and subsequently was taken over 
by ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. Bangladesh Bank issued circular BRPD(R-1)651/9/(10)/2007-446 dated: 02-08-07 
for reorganisation of Oriental Bank Ltd. Accordingly deposit holders were allowed a portion of their deposit 
into buying the shares of ICB  Islamic Bank Ltd. In this process the company became owner of 1,768,700 
shares of BDT 10 each amounting to BDT 17,687,000.

20. Security deposit of customers and contractors (non-cash)

Opening balance  2,023,770,138  1,993,041,382 
Add: Addition during the year  251,563,973  347,955,409 

 2,275,334,111  2,340,996,791 
Less: Refund during the year  6,763,254  317,226,653 
Closing balance  2,268,570,857  2,023,770,138 

21. Inventories
Stores and spares  292,153,746  276,635,424 
Goods-in-transit (foreign)  6,492,621  8,811,609 
Goods-in-transit (local)  64,350  20,794,408 

 298,710,717  306,241,441 

22. Advances, deposits and prepayments

Corporate income tax (note 22.1)  4,530,970,733  3,963,093,384 
Advances (note 22.2)  79,999,467  48,086,755 
Deposits with PDB (note 22.3)  427,545  427,545 
Deposits with Telephone and Talegraph Board (note 22.4)  39,238  39,238 
Office rent  177,667  177,667 
Prepaid Insurance premium  2,064,550  2,063,109 
Deposit to BOC  32,000  32,000 
Deposit to RPGCL  35,175  35,175 
Advances T & D licence fee  1,150,000 

4,613,746,375 4,015,104,873
22.1  Corporate income tax
Financial year - 1995-1996  37,807,058  37,807,058 
Financial year - 1996-1997  (22,758,772)  (22,758,772)
Financial year - 1997-1998  -    -   
Financial year - 1998-1999  32,521,087  32,521,087 
Financial year - 1999-2000  57,646,449  57,646,449 
Financial year - 2000-2001  62,272,000  62,272,000 
Financial year - 2001-2002  69,151,265  69,151,265 
Financial year - 2002-2003  52,607,853  52,607,853 
Financial year - 2003-2004  45,603,148  45,603,148 
Financial year - 2004-2005  62,966,283  62,966,283 
Financial year - 2005-2006  64,941,704  64,941,704 
Financial year - 2006-2007  101,739,616  101,739,616 
Financial year - 2007-2008  107,673,868  107,673,868 
Financial year - 2008-2009  184,113,711  184,113,711 
Financial year - 2009-2010  206,931,639  206,931,639 
Financial year - 2010-2011  247,503,456  247,503,456 
Financial year - 2011-2012  380,312,491  380,312,491 
Financial year - 2012-2013  392,904,871  392,904,871 
Financial year - 2013-2014  431,304,986  431,304,986 
Financial year - 2014-2015  400,177,460  400,177,460 
Financial year - 2015-2016  529,083,901  529,083,901 
Financial year - 2016-2017  518,589,310  518,589,310 
Financial year - 2017-2018  567,877,349  -   

 4,530,970,733  3,963,093,384 
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22.2  Advances
Advance against procurement and others  417,053  58,975 
Advance against incentive bonus & Others  79,582,414  48,027,780 

79,999,467 48,086,755
22.3  Deposits with PDB
Financial year - 1990-1991  5,500  5,500 
Financial year - 1995-1996  120,000  120,000 
Financial year - 1998-1999  3,000  3,000 
Financial year - 1999-2000  20,700  20,700 
Financial year - 2000-2001  197,720  197,720 
Financial year - 2002-2003  48,953  48,953 
Financial year - 2003-2004  5,100  5,100 
Financial year - 2005-2006  5,500  5,500 
Financial year - 2007-2008  8,822  8,822 
Financial year - 2008-2009  5,500  5,500 
Financial year - 2010-2011  6,750  6,750 

 427,545  427,545 
22.4  Deposits with Telephone and Talegraph Board
Financial year - 1981-1982  250  250 
Financial year - 1982-1983  775  775 
Financial year - 1983-1984  1,000  1,000 
Financial year - 1986-1987  213  213 
Financial year - 1995-1996  24,000  24,000 
Financial year - 1997-1998  2,000  2,000 
Financial year - 1998-1999  6,000  6,000 
Financial year - 2001-2002  5,000  5,000 

 39,238  39,238 
23. Trade receivable

Power (PDB)-govt.  1,125,184,928 691,051,353
Power (PDB)-non-govt.  608,537,509 527,245,305
Industry-Chhatak Cement Factory  252,200,202 152,743,470
Industry-others  161,712,962 136,032,008
Tea estate  18,644,669 23,041,423
Brick fields  1,792,672 1,792,672
Commercial  79,648,137 74,033,548
Domestic  354,747,124 319,209,558
Lafarge Surma Cement  884,970,917 847,015,942
CNG  438,560,983 398,697,649
Shahjalal Fertilizer Factory  620,197,766 99,866,280
Captive power  180,817,108 134,082,568
Other debtors (*)  8,663,322 5,566,471

 4,735,678,299  3,410,378,247 
The aging analysis of debts receivable from large industries are as follows:

Chhatak  PDB  PDB  LafargeYear Cement factory  (Govt.)  (Non-Govt.) 
2009-2010 - - -  74,625,775 
2010-2011 - - -  455,723,385 
2011-2012 - - - 47,963,013
2012-2013 - - - 3,821,842
2015-2016 - - -  19,125,216 
2016-2017 28,106,300
2017-2018 252,200,202 1,125,184,928 608,537,509 255,605,386

252,200,202 1,125,184,928 608,537,509 884,970,917

Other debtors (*)
Dearness allowance 173,006
Adjustment for legal fee 976,650
Others 7,513,666

8,663,322
* The overtime was paid during 1987, 1989 and 1990 over expected increase in D.A. by 10% on all those 
years but the increase was not actually allowed by the government. The advance is reported to be realised 
from concerned employees’ final settlement bill upon their retirement/release from the service.
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24. Other current assets
Accrud FDR interest during the year   183,975,980 -

 183,975,980  -

25. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand  -  -

Cash at bank (STD and C/A)  247,640,213  396,570,227 
 247,640,213 396,570,227

26. Gas purchase & PB Margin( SFF)
Opening balance  2,817,576,001  2,376,519,004 
Add: Addition during the year  13,264,166,977  10,402,188,439 
        Adjustment with BGFCL and PDF  274,608,551  340,505,514 

 16,356,351,529  13,119,212,957 
Less: Paid during the year  12,649,080,816  10,301,636,966 
Closing balance  3,707,270,713  2,817,576,001 

Company wise break-up is as follows :

Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd.  475,767,992  545,784,374 
Bangladesh Gas Fields Co. Ltd.  497,130,382  522,975,986 
Jalalabad Gas Fields (IOC)  1,345,885,198  1,137,121,403 
Bibiana Gas Field (IOC)  849,531,770  611,694,238 
Petrobangla Margin( SFF)  538,955,3721  -

 3,707,270,713  2,817,576,001 

This represents amount payable to gas producing companies against their shares of margin and Govt. Margin 
@ 55% of end users price on total gas purchase volume.

27. Gas transmission charges   
Opening balance  39,832,342  30,578,822 
Add: Addition during the year  229,692,613  175,943,058 

 269,524,955  206,521,880 
Less: Paid during the year  230,725,872  166,689,538 
Closing balance  38,799,083  39,832,342 

Company-wise break-up is as follows :
Gas Transmission Co. Ltd.  37,905,7031  39,320,523 
Titas Gas T& D Co. Ltd.  893,382  511,819 

 38,799,083  39,832,342 

28. BAPEX margin
Opening balance  12,164,972  19,543,010 
Add; transfer from DWM for Bapex  1,514,754 
Add: Payable for the year  65,455,663  63,679,727 

 79,135,389  83,222,737 
Less: Paid during the year  43,679,725  71,057,765 
Closing balance  35,455,664  12,164,972 

29. Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX
Opening balance  17,832,707  25,969,277 
Add: Payable for the year  65,735,908  66,317,954 

 83,568,615  92,287,231 
Less: Paid during the year  46,317,954  74,454,524 
          transfer to Bapex margin  1,514,754  -

Closing balance  35,735,907  17,832,707 
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30. Gas development fund
Opening balance  95,479,444  79,966,741 
Add: Payable for the year  378,046,838  415,479,443 

 473,526,282  495,446,184 
Less: Paid during the year  405,479,445  399,966,740 
Closing balance  68,046,837  95,479,444 

31. Price deficit fund
Opening balance  261,880,858  189,654,379 
Add: Payable for the year  881,100,630  952,386,371 

 1,142,981,488  1,142,040,750 
Less: Paid during the year  711,880,856  539,654,378 
          Adjusted with BGFCL  274,608,551  340,505,514 
Closing balance  156,492,081  261,880,858 

32 Energy security fund
Opening balance  3,070,514,566  1,313,315,580 
Add : net interest  155,217,883  -
Add: Payable for the year  1,736,305,925  1,757,198,986 
Add net interest  4,962,038,374  3,070,514,566 
Less: Paid during the year  3,940,000,000  -
Closing balance  1,022,038,374  3,070,514,566 

33 Support for Short fall
Opening balance  222,003,890  -
Add: Payable for the year  1,177,109,567  287,086,904 

 1,399,113,457  287,086,904 
Less: Paid during the year  1,096,745,612  65,083,014 
Closing balance  302,367,845  222,003,890 

34. Group current accounts 
Petrobangla current account  60,337,218  40,910,402 
Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Co. Ltd  4,635,300  1,365,128 
BAPEX current account  102,194  102,194 
Madhapara Hard Rock and Mining Project  (23,657)  (23,657)
Bakhrabad Gas Systems Ltd  (2,250,187)  (1,994,497)
Gas Transmission Co. Ltd (GTCL)  (409,779)  (409,779)
RPGCL current account  524,899  524,899 
SGFL current account  438,776  (234,899)
PGCL current account  (1,727,743)  (1,727,743)
Barapukuria Coal Mining  71,820  71,820 
Sondarban Distribution Company Ltd  24,047,325  19,193,111 
Joypurhat Lime Stone  9,547  9,547 
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Co. Ltd  66,265  66,265 

 85,821,978  57,852,791 

35. Creditors and accruals
Creditors for expenses  399,368,196  157,565,208 
Creditors for other finance  248,779,345  127,710,290 
Security deposit (cash)  22,416,375  23,501,922 

 670,563,916  308,777,420 

36. Long term loan-current portion
Opening balance  47,591,000  34,866,000 
Add: Transfer from loan account  49,048,000  47,591,000 

 96,639,000  82,457,000 
Less: Paid during the year  47,558,000  34,866,000 
Closing balance  49,081,000  47,591,000 

Projects
Gas Supply to Sylhet Combined Cycle Shahjajal Fertilizer Factory  9,866,000  9,866,000 
Gas Transmission Net Work upgradation Project  39,215,000  37,725,000 

 49,081,000  47,591,000 
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37. Workers’ profit participation fund
Opening balance  35,146,973  36,090,247 
Add: Payable for the year  97,295,985  66,900,562 

 132,442,958  102,990,810 
Less: Paid during the year  76,120,562  67,843,837 
Closing balance  56,322,396  35,146,973 

38. Provision for doubtful debts
Opening balance  15,878,253  10,489,668 
Add: Addition during the year  2,004,993  5,388,585 

17,883,246 15,878,253
Less: Adjustment during the year  -  -
Closing balance 17,883,246 15,878,253

Provision for doubtful debts has been made @ 3% on non-bulk customers as per Board resolution.

39. Provision for income tax
Opening balance  3,913,674,215  3,468,785,474 
Add: Provision during the year  647,018,301  444,888,741 

 4,560,692,516  3,913,674,215 
Less: Payment/adjastment during the year  -  -   
Closing balance  4,560,692,516  3,913,674,215 

40. Gas sales 2018 2017
 Volume (CM)  BDT  BDT 

Power (PDB)-Govt.  1,352,260,991  4,273,144,731  1,405,882,708  3,137,391,707 
Power Non-Govt.  878,665,178  2,776,581,963  331,131,765  1,897,815,266 
Industry -CCF  9,279,721  71,990,945  10,942,774  75,699,235 
Industry -Others  126,074,641  978,323,703  113,755,432  790,705,937 
Tea estate  26,175,165  194,219,725  26,950,648  177,819,609 
Commercial  20,775,937  354,021,968  22,163,488  275,001,837 
Domestic  233,832,238  2,167,353,972  241,749,449  1,894,363,920 
Lafarge Surma Cement Company Ltd.  123,490,552  958,321,887  129,627,040  899,176,835 
Shahjalal Fertilizer Company Ltd.  329,968,562  1,433,170,178  356,873,244  931,049,514 
CNG  129,801,710  4,153,654,724  128,443,695  3,609,771,545 
Captive power- industries generator  175,141,197  1,684,858,312  173,909,188  1,498,128,026 

 3,405,465,892  19,045,642,108  2,941,429,431  15,186,923,431 

41. Other operational income
Minimum charges against sanctioned gas pressure  456,194,187  295,415,060 
Surcharge for late payment  42,649,148  28,805,958 
Meter rent    11,324,378  11,525,729 
Connection charge  4,057,489  5,691,817 
Heating charge  762,508,205  370,356,951 

 1,276,733,407  711,795,515 

42. Gas purchases

Name of the Companies
Wellhead 
Margin SD+VAT

Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd  148,402,545  1,774,309,798  1,922,712,343  2,071,641,314 
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Ltd  163,407,790  1,885,105,861  2,048,513,651  2,187,808,044 
Jalalabad Gas Field (IOC)  -    -    5,718,158,362  4,405,143,676 
Bibiana Gas Field (IOC)  -    -    3,035,827,249  1,737,595,405 
Petrobangla Margin against  SFF  538,955,372 

 311,810,335  3,659,415,659  13,264,166,977  10,402,188,439 
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43. BAPEX margin

This represents contribution to the Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Ltd (BAPEX).

Type of user
Power (PDB)  42,380,587  36,535,752 
Industries  5,818,474  6,591,108 
Tea estate  708,273  944,286 
Commercial  442,886  547,091 
Domestic  4,905,216  5,927,135 
CNG  6,501,770  7,473,896 
Captive power- industries generator  4,698,457  5,660,459 

 65,455,663  63,679,727 

44. Gas development fund
Type of user
Power (PDB)  82,995,314  71,549,181 
Fertilizer  18,307,460  22,532,544 
Industries  34,304,754  38,860,073 
Tea estate  4,175,861  5,567,355 
Commercial  5,148,552  6,359,929 
Domestic  26,396,196  31,895,394 
CNG  187,014,545  214,976,421 
Captive power- industries generator  19,704,156  23,738,546 

 378,046,838  415,479,443 

45. Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX
This represents deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX
Type of user
Power (PDB) 35,317,155 30,446,460
Fertilizer 4,786,264 5,890,861
Industries  4,848,728  5,492,590 
Tea estate  590,228  786,905 
Commercial  369,072  455,909 
Domestic  4,087,680  4,939,279 
CNG  11,821,400  13,588,902 
Captive power- industries generator  3,915,381  4,717,048 

 65,735,908  66,317,954 

46. Gas transmission charges
This represents payable to Gas Transmission Company Limited for use of their transmission lines

Name of the Companies
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)  227,905,704  174,320,523 
Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Ltd.  1,786,909  1,622,535 

 229,692,613  175,943,058 
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47. Price deficit fund charges
Power (PDB)  271,209,437  236,597,373 
Fertilizer  31,560,084  38,914,923 
Industries  90,317,818  103,262,094 
Tea estate  10,962,657  14,709,656 
Commercial  12,000,619  14,907,117 
Domestic  70,614,330  85,791,336 
CNG  351,198,643  405,290,120 
Captive power- industries generator  43,237,042  52,913,752 

 881,100,630  952,386,371 

48. Energy security fund contribution
Power (PDB)  275,519,382  214,521,288 
Fertilizer  17,653,318  19,092,719 
Industries  328,603,617  322,865,900 
Tea estate  29,813,513  30,696,788 
Commercial  52,022,946  55,497,374 
Domestic  343,312,493  354,936,541 
CNG  254,995,459  252,327,637 
Captive power- industries generator  434,385,197  431,329,568 

 1,736,305,925  1,681,267,815 

49. Support  For  Short fall
Power (PDB)  318,995,717  59,628,764 
Fertilizer  15,555,359  4,483,542 
Industries  123,642,575  26,965,059 
Tea estate  14,313,023  2,459,789 
Commercial  52,408,196  11,786,202 
Domestic  233,325,194  81,812,188 
CNG  295,534,995  72,930,469 
Captive power- industries generator  123,334,508  27,020,892 

 1,177,109,567  287,086,905 

50. Operating expense
Direct costs:
Employee cost (note 50.1)  752,358,194  530,558,839 
Repair and maintenance (note 50.2)  41,475,187  41,579,803 
Security expense  54,998,560  56,983,800 
Other direct cost (note 50.3)  129,762,099  114,510,696 

978,594,040 743,633,138
Administrative costs (note 50.4)  7,177,171  7,207,865 

985,771,211 750,841,003
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50.1 Employee cost 
Officers' salary  144,188,614  151,397,219 
Staff salary  60,686,945  64,618,543 
Educational allowance  3,484,888  3,601,549 
Overtime  41,491,100  40,828,022 
House rent allowance  78,958,485  75,971,518 
Gratuity  88,220  42,000 
Leave pay  28,192,281  13,713,022 
Festival bonus  34,239,851  33,737,286 
Incentive bonus  33,768,641  32,170,808 
Bangla Noborsha Bonus  3,273,296  3,320,893 
Liveries and uniform  9,708,450  11,171,653 
Recreation allowance  15,985,020  17,865,481 
Company`s contribution to provident fund  25,740  24,504 
Gas subsidy  5,089,680  4,684,412 
Medical allowance  9,759,990  10,226,246 
Lunch subsidy-staff  3,899,070  3,614,333 
Lunch subsidy-officers  4,034,455  3,870,018 
Medical expenses  1,228,337  1,834,648 
Welfare expenses  3,492,112  3,109,596 
Group insurance  4,978,290  4,749,740 
Washing allowance  917,378  925,525 
Conveyance allowance  755,436  753,474 
Pension fund  257,492,216  45,760,027 
Honorarium  2,449,200  1,989,050 
Others  4,170,499  579,272 

 752,358,194  530,558,839 

50.2 Repair and maintainance
Vehicles 5,106,552 4,987,878
Plant and pipeline materials 20,075,773 24,876,254
Building 15,815,347 11,550,844
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 477,515 164,827

41,475,187 41,579,803
50.3 Other direct costs

Travelling and conveyance 7,996,862 7,969,436
Telephone and telex 4,199,242 3,985,741
Fuel, oil and lubricants 7,983,896 7,972,323
Electricity 6,456,394 6,088,404
Transport hire 16,997,184 15,476,589
Office rent 3,555,726 3,782,724
Municipal tax and land revenue 7,930,899 6,916,404
Insurance 1,901,544 1,226,451
Training expenses 33,062,572 25,597,001
Wages of workers (casual labour) 19,947,686 17,995,491
Entertainment expenses 2,953,547 2,659,900
Electric accessories 1,419,150 1,398,702
Bank charges 2,498,795 1,998,877
Legal fees/ consultancy fees 4,999,430 1,801,467
Entertainment allowance 200,816 205,119
Donation and subscription 1,697,216 2,475,214
Directors' honorarium 792,600 606,000
Audit fees 252,420 236,942
Crockeries and cutleries 96,080 53,489
Domestic use of gas 124,397 96,725
Residential furnishing 98,512 98,872
Others-CSR 4,597,131 5,868,825

129,762,099 114,510,696
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50.4 Administrative costs
Office, stationery and printing 3,995,518 4,491,412
Advertisement 2,497,281 2,180,111
Newspaper and periodicals 684,372 536,342

7,177,171 7,207,865

51. Petrobangla service charge  49,748,000  53,086,000

The above amount represents contribution to Petrobangla as part of head office expenses.

52. Non-operational income
Sale of tender schedule 109,400 638,982
Supplers` registration fees 95,000 764,800
Sale of pipeline materials (customer finance) 25,601,951 38,915,974
Sale of condensate 1,976,549
Sale of gas bill books 94,269 96,010
Other rental income 5,442,326 5,509,411
Penalty 2,224,991 1,344,457
Miscellaneous income  2,089,698  3,741,480 

 35,657,635 52,987,663

53. Finance income
Interest on FDR  accounts 542,484,680 372,510,121
Interest on  STD accounts 65,912,255 45,368,586
Interest on employee loan 17,944,825 15,900,419
Interest on inter-company loan 3,475,324 2,707,563

 629,817,084  436,486,689 

54. Finance expense
This represents interest on local ADP loan which is madeup as follows :

Sylhet Combined Cycle Power Station and Shahjalal Fertilizer Factory 1,602,000 1,998,000
Sylhet Gas Transmission Network Upgradiation Project 16,825,000 18,026,000

18,427,000 20,024,000

55. Provision for contribution to workers’ profit participation fund 97,295,985 66,900,562

Details are given in note 2.11.

56. Income tax expense 647,018,301 444,888,742
Provision for income tax @ 35% on accounting profit

for  and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

Dhaka,  Bangladesh
Dated, 17 October 2018

       Company Secretary     Director    Managing Director
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
Key Performance Indicator

 For the year ended 30 June 2018
 Annex C 

                    (BDT in lac)

SL
Particulars

2018 2017 Standard
no BDT Ratio Ratio Ratio

1 Current ratio:
 Current assets 100,797

0.93:1 1.04:1 2:1
    Current liabilities 108,066

2 Quick ratio:
Quick assets 49,833

0.46:1 0.48:1 1:1
      Current liabilities 108,066

3 Return on total  
sales revenue :

Net profit before tax X 100  18,486x100 
9.10% 7.99% 10%-20%

 Total sales revenue 203,223

4 Rate of return on  
capital employed:

Net profit before Tax X  100  18,486x100 
12.07% 11.01% 15%-20%

      Capital employed 153,123

5 Debt-equity ratio:
Long term loan 6,191X 100

7:93 8:92 70:30
        Capital and reserves 86,324

6 Rate of retern on average net fixed assets(ROR)

Net profit before tax+ interest cost X 100 (18,486+184)x100
49.50% 62.80%

Not less than
Average net fixed assets 37,715 12%

7 Debt- service ratio:  

Net profit after Tax + Interest cost+ Depreciation 12,016+184+1884 20.87 15.16 Not less than
Interest cost+Current portion of Long term loan 184+491 Times Times 1-2 times

8 Sales per 
employee:

Total sales revenue 203,223
393.08 295.51

 -   
Average no. of employee 517

9 Debtors in month :
Debtors for gas sales 47,356

0.99:1.00 0.1:0.90 1:1
Average 3 - month gas sales 47,614

 

10 Net profit before  
tax per employee:

Net profit before Tax 18,486
35.76 23.63  -   

Average no. of employee 517

11 Operating profit  
ratio:

Operating profit X 100 12,989X100
6.82% 5.72%  -   

Sales 190,457
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Yearwise Gas Sales & Revenue Earning Trend

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 20 17-18

Volume 3,405.466
Revenue 1904.56

2142.955 2198.688 2,708.651 2,941.429
945.82 1006.35 1331.82 1518.69

Vo
lu

m
e i

n 
M

M
CM

Ta
ka

 in
 C

ro
re

 

400

1020

1640

2260

2880

3500

Volume Revenue

Assets

Fixed Assets  52,506.76

Current Assets 100,797.51

Other Assets 107,884.87

Capital and Liabilities

Share Capital 7,048.16

Reserves 79,276.38

Long Term Liabilities 66,798.89

Current Liabilities 108,065.71

Taka in Lac

Composition of Total Assets, Capital and Liabilities 2017-2018
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Yearwise Pipeline Laying

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

137.09
3,630.43

For the Year
Cumulative

153.68
3,784.11

32.89
3817.00

1.61
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Yearwise Number of Gas Connections
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192943
14968For the Year

Cumulative 209489
16546
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14295
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(47)
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65.51%

Categorywise Sales Volume for the Year 2017-2018

Power (PDB)

Captive Power 

Fertilizer 

CNG

Industry 

Tea Estate 

Commercial 

Domestic 

2,230.926

175.141

329.969

129.802

258.845

26.175

20.776

233.832

0.77%
0.61%

6.87%

Sales Volume (MMCM)

5.14%

9.69%

3.81%

7.60%

21.81%

11.38%

Categorywise Revenue Earning for the Year 2017-2018

8.85%

7.52%

10.55%

1.02%
1.86%

Revenue Earning (Taka in Crore)

37.01%

Power (PDB)

Captive Power

Fertilizer 

CNG 

Industry 

Tea Estate 

Commercial 

Domestic 

704.97

168.49

143.32

415.37

200.86

19.42

35.40

216.73
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Yearwise Gas Purchase & Sales Volume (MMCM)

Purchase
Sales

2,153.805
2,142.955

2,205.842
2,198.688

2,706.314
2,708.651

2,921.821
2,941.429

3,365.130
3,405.466
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Yearwise Manpower Position

Officer
Staff
Total
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Contribution to National Exchequer

74.16Total 71.01 94.17 97.52 118.42

Income Tax DSL Profit Con/Divi Custom Duty

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Ta
ka
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re

0

26

52

78

104

130

Total Revenue
Total expense
Profit before Tax

1026.69
892.86
133.83

1096.56
945.36
151.20

1446.75
1315.45
131.30

1638.82
1511.71
127.11

2098.78
1913.92
184.86

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Total Revenue Total Expense Profit before Tax

Yearwise Profitability
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Statement of Areawise Customers (Domestic Burner) up to month of  June 2018

Region Area Fertilizer
Power
(PDB)

Captive Power
Industries CNG

Brick
Fields

Tea
Estate

Commercial
Domestic Grand

TotalTea Industry S.Burner D.Burner

A
) 

Sy
lh

et
 Z

on
e

Sylhet-East  3  5  21  7 -  4  212  5,921  38,633  44,806

Sylhet-West -  5 -  4  4  7 -  -  227  4,769  29,496  34,512 

Sylhet-North - - -  2  5  4 -  3  269  (136)  34,015  34,162 

Sylhet-South - - -  9  9  12 - -  140  607  15,529  16,306 

Fenchuganj  1  5 -  6  3  1 -  7  18  866  3,027  3,934 

Golapganj - - 1  3  2  3 - -  77  172  10,489  10,747 

Beanibazar - - -  3  2 - -  33  (31)  9,038  9,045 

Chhatak - - -  4  17  1 - -  32  1,055  4,242  5,351 

Doarabazar - - - - - - -  5  -  322  327 

Sunamganj - - -  2  1  2 - -  46  637  8,309  8,997

Total A  1  10  4  38  62  39  -  14  1,059  13,860  153,100  168,187

B
) 

M
ou

lv
ib

az
ar

 Z
on

e

Moulvibazar - -  2  3  7  5 -  5  111  1,893  14,010  16,036 

Sreemongal - -  17  5  11  3 -  35  100  1,256  12,326  13,753

Hobiganj -  1 -  1  6  3 - -  97  391  4,802  5,301

Chunarughat - - - - - -  15  (54)  1,951  1,912 

Bahubal - - -  1  1  1 - -  13  (22)  1,725  1,719 

Nabi Ganj -  1 -  1  1  1 - -  15  -  2,390  2,409 

Shahjibazar -  4  8  17  18  1 -  13  19  430  3,019  3,529

Madhabpur - - -  3  -  2 -  -  34  209  2,508  2,756 

Kulaura - -  7  4  1  2 -  28  41  106  3,361  3,552 

Juri - - - - - - -  18  (29)  1,677  1,666 

Baralekha - - - - - - -  157  18  2,673  2,848 

Total :  -  6  34  35  45  18  -  81  620  4,198  50,444  55,481 

Total (A+B) :  1  16  38  73  107  57  -  95  1,679  18,058  203,544 223,688

Yearwise Gas Connection and Gas Sales Statistics
 Volume in   MMCM

Category

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018

Nos. of
Con.

Gas
Volume

Nos. of
Con.

Gas
Volume

Nos. of
Con.

Gas
Volume

Nos. of
Con.

Gas
Volume

Nos. of
Con.

Gas
Volume

Fertilizer  1 119.541  1 22.867  1 245.024  1 356.873  1 329.969

Power  13 1398.332  14 1462.920  14 1677.474  15 1737.014  16 2230.926

Cap. Power  95 96.521  106 125.256  108 158.350  110 173.909  111 175.141

C N G  52 103.345  56 115.431  56 125.314  56 128.444  57 129.802

Industry  92 190.044  99 220.721 101 218.544  104 254.325  107 258.845

Tea Estate  93 22.994  93 22.387  94 25.329  94 26.951  95 26.175

Commercial  1,575 19.224 1,690 21.779 1,692 22.370  1,684 22.163 1,679 20.776

Domestic  191,022 192.954  207,430 207.327 221,718 236.246  221,651 241.750  221,602 233.832

Total  192,943  2,142.955  209,489 2,198.688 223,784 2,708.651  223,715 2,941.429 223,668 3,405.466

PUBLICATION COMMITTEE 
Engr. Jashim Uddin Ahmed General Manager (Planning & Company Secretary) Convenor

Engr. Monzur Ahmad Chowdhury General Manager, Marketing Division (South) Member

Engr. Md. Shaheenur Islam General Manager, Marketing Division (North) Member 

Abu Taher Md. Sadeque Deputy General Manager (Accounts) Member 

Md. Shahidul Islam Manager (Board) Member Secretary

Md. Belal Uddin Chowdhury Manager (Public Relations) Member

Md. Belayet Hossain Manager (General Accounts) Member
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List of  the Chairman of the Board of Directors
Sl.
no. Name Designation Working Period

1. Md. Mosharraf Hossain
Director (Planning)/Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka. 

30-11-1986 to

22-07-2001

2. Prof. Dr. Md. Hussain Monsur
Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

22-07-2001 to

04-12-2001

3. Syed Sajedul Karim
Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

04-12-2001 to

12-06-2003

4. S. R. Osmani
Chairman (In Charge)
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

12-06-2003 to

18-12-2005

5. M  Musharraf Hossain Bhuiyan
Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

18-12-2005 to

15-02-2007

6. Md. Alauddin
Joint Secretary (Admin./Op.)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 
Dhaka. 

15-02-2007 to

11-03-2008

7. Md. Ataur Rahman
Joint Secretary (Admin./Op.)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 
Dhaka. 

11-03-2008 to

05-05-2009

8. Md. Ashraf Ali Khan
Joint Secretary (Administration)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 
Dhaka. 

05-05-2009 to

17-02-2011

9. Md. Sefaul Alam
Joint Secretary (Development)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 
Dhaka. 

17-02-2011 to

10-03-2014

10. Md. Golam Mostafa
Additional Secretary (Admin./Op.)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 
Dhaka. 

10-03-2014 to 

03-08-2014

11. Muhammed Ahsanul Jabbar
Additional Secretary 
Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 
Dhaka. 

03-08-2014 

to till now.
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List of  the Chief Executive of the Company

Sl.
no.

Name Designation Working Period

1. Md. Nurul Hoque General Manager 11-09-1984 to 24-06-1987

2. Engr. Abul Kalam Md. Shamsuddin General Manager 25-06-1987 to 30-01-1989

3. Engr. Sikander Hayat Khan General Manager 30-01-1989 to 10-02-1991

4. M. A. Matin General Manager 10-02-1991 to 20-10-1993

5. S. R. Osmani Managing Director 20-10-1993 to 27-04-1995

6. Major (Retd.) Syed Abu Sadeque Managing Director 27-04-1995 to 23-11-1998

7. Dr. M. Ismail Managing Director 23-11-1998 to 06-08-2001

8. Ahmad Nasiruddin Mahmood Managing Director 06-08-2001 to 13-02-2002

9. Kazi Geash Uddin, FCA Managing Director 13-02-2002 to 29-02-2004

10. Engr. Atiqur Rahman Managing Director 29-02-2004 to 19-02-2007

11. Dr. Molla Md. Mobirul Hossain Managing Director 19-02-2007 to 15-02-2009

12. Sufi Husain Zulfiqar Rahman Managing Director 15-02-2009 to 05-03-2013

13. Md. Mostafizur Rahman Managing Director 05-03-2013 to 09-04-2015

14. Md. Rezaul Islam Khan Managing Director 13-04-2015 to 21-07-2016

15. Engr. Md. Mahbub Alam Managing Director 24-07-2016 to 17-09-2016

16. Engr. Nizam Shariful Islam Managing Director 19-09-2016 to 30-10-2016

17. Khawja Ahmed Managing Director 31-10-2016 to 29-12-2016

18. Engr. Nizam Shariful Islam Managing Director 29-12-2016 to 07-03-2017

19. Md. Mujibur Rahman Managing Director 07-03-2017 to 27-11-2017

20. Engr. Nizam Shariful Islam Managing Director 27-11-2017 to 05-12-2017

21. Engr. Md. Khalequzzaman Managing Director 06-12-2017 to 06-03-2018

22. Engr. Nizam Shariful Islam Managing Director 06-03-2018 to 08-04-2018

23. Engr. Nizam Shariful Islam Managing Director 08-04-2018 to 30-09-2018

24. Engr. Md. Ehsanul Haque Patwary Managing Director 30-09-2018 to till now.
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JALALABAD GAS FRANCHISE AREA
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